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1. VISION

A model municipality in partnership with its community through excellent service delivery, local economic

development and public participation.

2. MISSION
Building a caring, responsive, accountable and economic viable municipality.

3. VALUES

In implementing the above, the Amahlathi Municipality subscribes to the following values
Team work
Trust
Honesty
Responsibility
Dedication
Value and acknowledgement of the individual.
Integrity
Work Ethics.
Transparent and Clean Government.
Tolerance
Understanding
Good Leadership.
Accountability
Value for Money
Efficiency and Affordability
Developmental Local Government striving for effectiveness and Performance.
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ALM- Amabhlathi Local Municipality

EPWP- Extended Public Work Programme

GSFPA- Greater Stutterheim Fire Protection Association
UIF- Unemployment Insurance Fund

CA- Chartered Accountant

SA- South Africa

SPU- Special Programs Unit

LTO- Local Tourism Organisation

CTO- Community Tourism Organisation

LED- Local Economic Development

SALGBC- South African local Government Bargaining Council
CWP- Community Works Programme

MCCP- Mlungisi Community Commercial Park

DSRAC- Department of Sport Recreation Arts and Culture
EAP- Employment Awareness Programme

HRD- Human Resource Development

YTD- Year to Date

EEP- Employment Equity Plan

WSP- Workplace Skills Plan

LGSETA- Local Government Sector Education Training Authority
NERSA- National Energy Regulation South Africa

BTO- Budget and Treasury Office

MVR- Motor Vehicle Registration

SDI- Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development

MFV- Municipal Financial Viability

MTI- Municipal Transformation and Institutional Development

GGP- Good Governance and Public Participation
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MAYOR'S FOREWORD

We are almost 23 years since the amalgamation which established Amahlathi Municipality
with its esteemed natural beauty featuring the Amathole Mountain Range with its natural
forests and planted timber, the friendly N6 and the palatable Dohne Sourveld. In the financial
year 2022/23 serving 15 wards with a lower revenue base proved both our political and
administrative leadership to be capable. We had no choice to but fo use resources efficiently
in all our service delivery endeavours. The implementation of the Revenue Enhancement
Strategy began to bear fruits.

Once again this year we invested our efforts at improving both financial and performance oversight which translated
into better financial controls by administration and performance monitoring by the Executive Committee. These
improvements will establish a good foundation for an increased socio-economic emancipation to obviate the
economic scourge of unemployment and thus unlock potential of our natural resource base such as forestry,
agriculture and manufacturing. The council is committed to ensure a more conducive environment for business so
that more jobs can be created.

The constitution of the republic establishes local government as the sphere of government that should provide a
democratic and accountable government for local communities. As the sphere of government accountable to its
people, Amahlathi Municipality will always be evaluated on its ability to meet the growing needs of its people
through rendering quality services, promoting economic development, fiscal discipline, ensuring that it governs
effectively and facilitating the growth of the municipality.

The Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 56 of 2003 (MFMA) commands Amahlathi
Municipality to prepare an annual report for each financial year. Section 127(2) of the Act, requires that the Mayor,
within seven months after the end of a financial year, to table in the municipal council the annual report of the
municipality. It is against this legislative requirement that the Amahlathi Municipality has prepared this document.
The Annual Report is an account of how the municipality has taken up the challenge to grow the Amahlathi area,
effectively engage the community and develop partnerships with the business sector. Section 46(1) of the
Municipal Systems Act (MSA) requires municipalities to prepare a performance report for each financial year,
setting out the performance of the municipality and its external service providers. The report should measure
current performance against targets and performance in the previous financial year and outline measures to
improve performance in the year ahead. The annual performance report must form part of the annual financial
report.

It is therefore my pleasure to present this Annual Report of Amahlathi Municipality for the period of 2022/23 to
Council, the people of Amahlathi, the National and Provincial Treasury, the Local Government, Auditor General
and other stakeholders.

Whilst the role of the Office of the Mayor is established to provide political guidance and ensuring that governance
structures exist and are functional, it is also the legislative requirement enshrined in the Municipal Finance
Management Act that | present this report to all Amahlathi Municipality stakeholders.

The municipality has managed against many challenges to render basic services to improve the lives of its
communities even though everything done was against the backdrop of limited financial resources to fund various
projects. The municipality appreciates the strides it has made to address the needs and aspirations of its
communities and recognises that there is even more that still remains to be done.

Our role and responsibility as Amahlathi Municipal Councit is to implement projects that have been budgeted for
and translated into a Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan. It is in this regard that the Office of the
Mayor applauds the dedication displayed to accomplish this good work when challenges mounted this high and
yet praduction was possible.
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Amahlathi Municipality is determined to achieve its strategic objectives through partnership with communities in
addressing the basic services as outlined in its Integrated Development Plan (IDP). It is also important to mention
that the municipality has aligned its planning to the Provincial Development Plan (PDP), through the development
of targets that focuses on addressing goals identified in the PDP. This is done in order to ensure contribution to
provincial vision of flourishing people in a thriving province by 2030.

| would like to thank the community of Amabhlathi for continuously believing in the municipality, participating in the
programmes, their willingness to be part of the collective. | would also like to extent my gratitude to my fellow
Councillors, the Audit Committee, Senior Management and staff for their undivided commitment to collectively
participate in Municipality's developmental Agenda. My sincere gratitude also goes to the MEC of COGTA Hon
Xolile Ngatha and the Executive Mayor of ADM for their unwavering support provided to the Amahlathi Municipality.
This year has proved to be a challenging one and thanks to those challenges because they have laid a good
foundation for what must be done in the coming financial year. Going forward the council in solid partnership with
its community must take a centre stage in developing a deliberate programme which must yield sound service
delivery praxis to service all its people and stakeholders. Better service delivery is directly associated with a
motivated work force. The aim is to build and grow a resilient Amahlathi Municipality as the employer of choice and
a model agent of radical socio-economic transformation.

Thank you.

-

T. ayi
Her Worship, the Mayor
Amahlathi Municipality
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B: STATEMENT OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER

This Annual Report captures Amahlathi Local Municipality's strategic focus, provides an overview on its
performance and sets out Council's financial position for the 2022/2023 financial year. The report also outlines the
details of the various programmes managed by the Directorates of Amahlathi Local Municipality and how the
municipality has performed towards meeting the set targets. The municipality firmly believe that it is on track
towards meeting the growth and its set development targets although this year's challenges impacted negatively
on the overall performance of the Municipality.

The municipal administration consisted of five directors whe reported to the Municipal Manager. Their task is to
implement policies and strategies passed by council to ensure proper service delivery.

As we present the annual report for the 2022/23 financial year, | confirm that the report has been compiled in line
with the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000 as amended, the Local Government: Municipal
Finance Management Act 56 of 2003, Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations as well as National Treasury
Circufar No. 63 that outlines Annual Report Guidelines.

These are the five top risks that were identified by the municipality and priorities below were set to address such
risks.

Vandalism on public amenities
Distribution losses on electricity

Inadequate revenue collection.

v V Vv V¥

Non-adherence to SCM policies, procedures and regulations
» Slow spending on conditional group

The key prionity areas of the institution during the year under review find their expression in the Integrated
Development Plan, Budget and Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan and include the following:

a) Performance management

b} Expanded Public Works Programme

c) Provision of basic services to communities

d) Meeting of statutory timelines and reporting frameworks.

e) Development, review and approval of municipal policies.

f) Enhance public participation programme

a) Deal with administrative matters that will ensure the smooth induction of Council.

In the 2023/24 financial year, the following areas received priority

a) Institutionalisation of outcomes approach

b) Accelerating and improving access to basic services

C) Internal implementation of infrastructure projects using internal plants

d) Continuing to review and improving financial systems and procedures.

e) Address issues emanating from the Auditor-General's report for 2021/22 financial year.
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f) Development of municipal by-laws

q) Public safety and law enforcement

h) Improving reporting, monitoring and evaluation

i) Capacitation of councillors and municipal employees.
i Revenue Enhancement

k) Organizational Design

MUNICIPAL MANAGER

DR. Z SHASHA
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C: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 Municipal Manager's overview

Amahlathi Municipality is a category B collective executive type with ward participatory system. This locality is
situated in the Northern part of the Amathole District Municipality and stretches about 4266.21km2 between
Raymond Mhlaba, Buffalo City, Great Kei and Chris Hani District. Amahlathi Municipality has four small towns
namely; Stutterheim, Cathcart, Keiskammahoek and Kei Road. Stutterheim and Cathcart are strategically placed
along the N6 road with access to the rail and road network. Keiskammahoek is the agricultural hub with a majority
of the population active within the agricultural sector. Kei Road is the most underdeveloped town followed by
Keiskammahoek. The main municipal offices are situated in Stutterheim where the Council is accommodated. The
locality includes the bulk of the Amathole Mountain Range, Dohne Sourveld, Gubu and Wriggleswade Dams. The
municipality is the home of major economic and development giants like Manderson Hotel, Dohne Agricultural
Research Institute, Rance Timbers, ANCA Foods and Newden. The Forest Way also provides the municipality
great tourist attraction sites on the foot of Amathole Mountains. The locality receives an average annual rainfall of
about 600mm and is blessed with good soils in various areas thus giving it a somewhat high agricultural potential.
The main economic sectors are community services, finance, manufacturing, trade, agriculture, construction and
fransport.

AMATHOLE NEW DEMARCATIONS - AMAHLATHI

Ay

B8

RN N

00085 !

i1jPage



DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

1.2 Population & Household dynamics

The population of Amahlathi has decreased from 122 778 to 101 826 based on the new boundaries as per the
2016 Community survey done by Statistics SA, this came as a result of the number of wards that have been
reduced from 20 to 15 by the Demarcation board. The 2016 Community Survey also shows a decrease in the

households from 34 159 to 29 994 households. The population is unevenly distributed among the 15 wards.

Age and Gender Distribution

i. The gender distribution analysis of Amahlathi population reflects a similar pattern to that of the country with
females accounting for 51.75% and males only 48.25%. Since females form the greater portion of the
economically active population age groups 15 to 64 years, it will be strategic for the municipality to increase
their participation in local governance issues.

ii. The population pyramids below provide a breakdown of the population estimates in the municipality by age,
group and gender for 2011 and makes a comparison with 2016 population estimates. The population of the
municipality shows a typical age structure of a very young population distribution. The economically active
population (15-64) who are willing and able to work account for 60%. Those in the age group 15-34 account
31% however by 20186, the structure changed and the population in those age cohorts grew to 60.6% and
those in the 15-34 age cohort declined to 29.1%. The decline in the youth category could indicate the out-

migration impact where the youth would typically seek better working and living conditions elsewhere in the
region.
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Population pyramid 2011 Population pyramid 2016
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1.3 Household Income distribution

The ability to meet basic needs, such as for adequate food, clothing, shelter and basic amenities, is largely
determined by the level of income earned by the households.

61.4% of households in Amahlathi earn between R30, 000 to R72, 000 per annum. The households with the highest
income brackets falls between R30,000 - R42,000 and R18,000 - R30,000 accounting for about 18.9% and 17.0%
of households respectively. In 2016, there was a significant shift in the income breakdown where certain income
brackets grew while others declined. Households in the income categories of R0 to R4, 200 experienced a
cumulative decline of about 18% while significant increases in the categories of R42, 000 upwards were
experienced increase with those between R72, 000 to R132, 000.

1.4 Access to basic services

According to data below as presented by Statistics South Africa in their 2016 Community Survey, over 80% of
households in the past 15 years have access to water and electricity. However during the two periods, access to
water declined slightly although at high levels while significant increase in the provision of electricity was observed
as more than 90% of households in the municipality. Access to electricity is reliant on infrastructure above ground
with cables that are able to cover significant land area compared to services that are provided by infrastructure
underground.

Tailet facilities remain at low levels. Challenges in providing sanitation services in most municipalities include in-
ground factors and the soil type. The service is influenced also by the type of infrastructure the municipality should
provide taking into consideration the topography of the municipality in terms of identifying of landmark features and
vegetative land cover.
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With regards to access to refuse removal much focus is required as levels are low and declining which is indication
of high backlog levels. This could likely be a result of the sparsely distributed households including the access to
the various wards in the municipality for the collection of the refuse. The high levels of refuse removal fo a
communal service indicates refuse being disposed in a central place by households as opposed to removal by the
municipality or a service provider.

Table: Access to service delivery

Access to 2011 2016
Basic
Infrastructure
Households % of Households % of
households households
with access with access
Main source of drinking water
A Access to piped water 26 269 92.0% 22 01 89.7%
o0 access to piped 2278 8% 2535 10.3%
ater
Access to Sanitation
Flush Toilets 7 640 27.5% 6 040 24.6%
Chemicals 415 1.5% 1512 6.2%
Pit Toilets 18 263 65.7% 15 235 62.0%
Buckets 87 0.2% 48 0.2%
None 1403 5.0% 1460 5.9%
Energy for lightning
Electricity 24 919 87.4% 22610 92.7%
Other 3590 12.6% 1781 7.3%
Energy for Cooking
Electricity 20 577 72.3% 20 840 85.9%
Other 7 880 27.7% 3429 14.1%
Access to refuse removal
Removed by local 713 24.9% 3438 14.0%
authority at least once a
week
Removed by local 96 0.3% 256 1.0%
authority less often
Communal refuse dump 316 1.1% 2637 10.7%
Own refuse damp 19789 69.3% 17 323 70.5%
No rubbish disposal 1150 4.0% 231 0.9%

Source: Stats SA Communily Survey 2016, own calculations

According to Community Survey 2016 about 89.7% of the households in Amahlathi area access water from
regional/ local water scheme operated by the municipality or other water service provider and only 10.3% that does
not have access to piped water.
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Electricity — 2016 Community Survey as per the table above indicates that 92.7% of households at Amahlathi
uses electricity for lighting compared to 87.4% calculated in the Census 2011 meaning there is a great improvement

of about 5.3%.

Refuse removal - The statistics above indicate that about 70.5% of Amahlathi households uses their own refuse
dump as compared to 69.32% in 2011 and only 14.0% that have access to refuse removal at least weekly. This
shows that there is still huge backlog on refuse removal.

Access to Sanitation

Source: Community Survey 2016

Access to Sanitation

0,20% >20%

62%

= Flush Toilets  » Chemicals

Pit Toilets = Buckets = Mone

Sanitation - Community Survey 2016 indicates that 62 % of Amahlathi households still use pit toilets ventilation,
24.6 % use flush toilets with sewerage system, 5.9 % do not have any toilets, and 6.2% uses chemical toilets and
only 0.2% uses bucket system. The statistics merely indicates there's a great need for flush toilets with sewerage

system in Amahlathi.

1.5 Financial Overview

Financial Overview: Year 2022/23

R' 000
Details _ Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual
Income:
Granis (excluding Capilal) 130728 130 989 130 608
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 78073 78 473 74728
Other 20 055 23 662 20 056
Sub Total 228 855 233123 225 392
Less: Expendilure 255 339 276 374 297 372
Net Total* (26 484) (43 250) (71 980)
* Note: surplus/{defecit) T142
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Operating Ratios
Detail %
Employee Cost 57%
Repairs & Maintenance 1%
Finance Charges & Depreciation 1%
7143
Total Capital Expenditure: Year -2019/20 to Year 2022/23
: R'000
Detail Year 2020121 Year 2021122 Yoar 2022{23
Qriginal Budget 32 016 460,00 31130100,00 39791 000,00
Adjustment Budget 52 729 226,00 39 667 600,00 41341 171,00
Actual 48 808 402,00 27 192 520,00 30 177 040,39
T144

1.6 Auditor General Report 2021/22 Financial Year

The first half of the financial year was an audit period, where Auditor General conducted audits on both
finance and performance information.

The municipality received an unqualified audit opinion with improvements on the matters of emphasis on
Financial Statements and received Disclaimer on Performance management which is a regression

compared to previous financial years. Following are some of matters of emphasis raised by AG,;

Material uncertainty relating to going concern- the municipality inability to pay creditors within due
dates, negative key financial ratio, and net current liability was realised. These events or conditions along
with other matters as set out in note 44 indicate that material uncertainty exists and may cast significant
doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concemn

Material impairments consumer debtors - As disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements, material
impairments for consumer debtors and other debtors of R7.5 million (2021: R26.5, million) were incurred.

Material electricity distribution losses- As disclosed in note 49 to the financial statements, material
electricity losses of R15.3 million (2021. R11.7 million) was incurred, which represents 34.5% (2020:
34.2%) of total electricity purchased. The losses are attributed to normal losses and illegal connections.

A detailed report on the AG's findings is attached as part of Annual report for 2021/2022 financial period

16 | Page



DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

1.7 Statutory Annual Report Process

and
Oversight Reports to be used as input

No. | Activity Timeframe AI
1 Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP process plan. Except for the July [
legislative content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensure ‘
that reporting and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end
of the Budget/IDP implementation period |
2 Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences (In-year financial
reporting). :
3 Finalise the 4th quarter Report for previous financial year
4 | Submit draft year Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-General
- 1
6 | Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of municipality and entities | August
(where relevant)
8 Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report
9 Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated annual financial
statements and performance report to Auditor General
10 | Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be provided as input to
the IDP
Analysis Phase
11 | Auditor General audits Annual Report including consolidated Annual Financial Statements | September
and October
Performance data
12 | Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General's comments November
13 | Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with
the |
Auditor- General's Report '
14 | Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited
15 | Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
16 | Council adopts Oversight report December
17 | Oversight report is made public
18 | Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils
19 | Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalization for next financial year. Annual Report January |
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CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A. POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE
Institutional Structure of Amahlathi Local Municipality

The institutional Structure of Amahtathi Local Municipality is divided into two levels, the Political and Administrative
Structures. The Administrative Structure is accountable to the Political Structure,

2.1. Political Structure of Amahlathi Local Municipality

The Principalship of Amahlathi Local Municipality lies with the Council with the Executive Committee as its primary
committee to facilitate service delivery. The Mayor is the chairperson of the Executive Committee while Speaker
is the chairperson of the Council. Chief Whip chairs the committee of Whips. The mayor is the political head of the
municipality vested with powers to set out priorities over the financial affairs of the municipality in terms of Chapter
7 of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

Clir Nokuzola Mlahleki (Speaker) Clir Phatheka Qaba (Chief Whip)
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LISTED BELOW ARE THE COMMITTEES THAT ASSIST COUNCIL IN CARRYING OUT ITS
RESPONSIBILITIES;-

i Executive Committee.

The Mayor of Amahlathi Local Municipality, Honourable Clir. N Nongqayi, assisted by the Executive Committee,
heads the executive arm of the Municipality. The Mayor is at the centre of the system of governance, since powers
are vested in her to manage the day-to-day affairs. This means that she has an overarching strategic and political
responsibility.

The executive committee consists of the Council members (chairperson of each standing committee) listed below
and the heads of departments. Meetings are convened monthly but special meetings are convened when the need
arises.

| Names sl
Clir Nomakhosazana Nongqgayi
Clir Xola Tokwe

Clir Phatheka Qaba

Clir Nobathembu Kato-Manyika
Clir Busisa Xongwana

Clir Thamsanga Balindlela

o ||| wo|ro| ~ |Z
S

iii. Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC).

The Municipal Public Accounts Committee is established to assist Council to fulfil its mandate of overseeing the
Executive and the Administration.

The committee sits quarterly but special meetings are convened when the need arises. The main purpose of the
MPAC is to exercise oversight over the executive functionaries of council and to ensure good governance in the
municipality. Below is the list of the members of the committee;

| Names

Clir Zukisa Qonto
ClIr Xoliswa Neti
ClIr Masixole Gantsho

Clir Phathuxolo Able Simandla
Clir. Nicholas Ncevu

Clir. N.V. Mjandana

baid Il ol B A

iv. Standing Committees
In terms of Section 80 of the Municipal Structures Act, 1998, if a council has an executive committee; it may

appoint in terms of section 79 committees of councillors to assist the executive committee or the mayor.
Section 79 committees are permanent committees that specialise in a specific functional area of the municipality
and may in some instances make decisions on specific functional issues. They advise the executive committee
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on policy matters and make recommendations to Council. The meetings are held monthly meaning 12 sittings per

year.

The portfolio committee members together with their Chairpersons are as follow:

a. Infrastructure Service delivery Committee

Clir X.Tokwe - Chairperson

Clir N. Nyangwa

Clir N. Mbulawa

Clir R.B. Pickering

S BT ISP

Cllr M. Ngini

b. Corporate Services Committee

Cllr P. Qaba

Clir M.E. Maweni

Clir N.C. Mkiva

Clir M. Neku

Clir P.N. Onceya-Sauti

o | | | o] =

Clir N. Ngxakangxaka

¢. Community Services Committee

Clir T. Balindlela ~ Chairperson

Clir A. Hobo

Clir N.Z. Klaas

Clir N.O. Sidinana

Al Bl Becd Lad o

Clir M. Nqini

6.

Clir N.V. Mjandana

d. Planning and Development Committee

[No. Names =~

1. Clir B. Xongwana - Chairperson
2. Clir N. Ngxakangxaka

3. Clir M. Busakwe

4. Clir M.E. Maweni

o Clir. N. Salaze

e. Budget and Treasury Committee

Clir N. Kato-Manyika Chairperson

Clir N. Mbulawa

Clir N.Nyangwa

Clir R.B. Pickering

SIRIEAISIES

Clir M. Busakwe
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v. Other Committees

Whips Committee

Clir Moslina Ngini

Clir Agnes Hobo

Clir Nosipho Cynthia Mkiva

Clir Nonkanyiso Charlie

Clir Ntombizonke Vivian Mjandanda
Clir Neliswa Mbulawa

Clir Ndileka Ngxakangxaka

Clir Zamuxolo Emmanuel Mfulana
Clir. Onke Mgunculu

©|oo|~|o|n | [woro| =

Rules, Ethics and Integrity Committee

Clir_Agnes Hobo

Clir Ngenamazizi Orsmond Sidinana
Clir Mbeko Neku

Clir Nonkanyiso Charlie

Clir Ntombizonke Vivian Mjandana
Clir. Moslina Nqini

S Bodlbod bl Il b

Local Labour Forum Committee

The Local Labour Forum is a consultative structure that only takes decision within its powers and functions. The
main collective agreement confers to the Local Labour Forum powers and functions of negotiating and or
consulting among other things;

» On matters of mutual concern pertaining to the employer which do not form the subject matter of
negotiations at the council or Division

« On such matters as may from time to time be referred to such forum by the Council or its division.

+ Concluding of minimum service level agreement

The Local Labour Forum is established with equal representation from trade unions and the employer with the
trade union's representation divided in proportion to their respective membership. In the year (21/22) under review
the Local Labour Forum was functional. 4 LLF meetings were held as follows:

‘ 1. 16 August 2022 \
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2. 15 November 2022
3, 12 March 2023
4 20 June 2023

a. COMPOSITION OF LOCAL LABOUR FORUM COMMITTEE

1. Clir. P. Qaba - LLF Chairperson

2. Clir. L. Sidinana

3. ClIr. N. Manyika

4, Clir. R. Pickering

5. Mr. L. Manjingolo

6. Ms. N. Nqulo

7. Ms. A. Noholoza

8 Ms. T. Ndlamhlaba

9. Mr. V. Msindwana - Labour Relations Officer
10. Ms. T. Magwanggana -SAMWU Rep
1. Mr. L. Nkongo -SAMWU Rep

12. Mr. X. Roji-SAMWU Rep

13. Mr. B. Sokrowa (Imatu Rep

14 Mr. V.Bambatha - SAMWU Rep

15. Ms. A. Matiwane- SAMWU Rep

16. Mr. Z. Mkosi- SAMWU Rep

17. Mr. X. Njaba - Admin Officer

b. Audit and Performance Committee

The function of the Audit and Performance Committee is primarily to assist the Municipality in discharging its duties
relating to the safeguarding of assets, the operation of adequate systems, control processes and the preparation
of financial reports and statements. The Audit and Performance Committee had 4 members listed below and should

meet 4 times per annum as per its approved terms of reference.

1. Smith L - AC Chairperson CA (SA), Registered Auditor

2. Mdani M - AC Member Masters in Business Administration
Post Graduate Diploma Management
B.Tech HRM

National Diploma in HRM

3 “M. Manxiwa - AC Member Attorney (Registered with Legal Practice Council)
Bachelor of Law

Corporate Law Certificate
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4, N. Hermanus-Mabuza - AC Professional Internal Auditor (PIA) — (HA)
Member Masters in Business Administration
Certificate: Advanced Business Program

National Diploma: Intemal Auditing

Certificate: information System Computer Auditing
Accredited: Internal Quality Assurance Review { [1A)

The Audit Committee had the following meetings during the year:

26" July 2022 - Ordinary AC

28" August 2022 - Special AC

237 November 2022 — Ordinary AC
234 January 2023 - Ordinary AC
24 May 2023 - Ordinary AC

26" June 2023 - Special AC

c. Training and Emptoyment Equity Committee

In terms of the regulations to the Skills Development Act, every organisation with more than 50 employees must
establish an institutional forum (Training & Employment Equity Committee) for purposes of consultation with
regards to skills development. The Training & Employment Equity Committee consists of the following Councillors
and Officials and it sit bi-monthly. In the year (2022/23} under review the Training and Employment Equity
Committee was functional and meetings were held as follows:

1. 15 August 2022
2, 08 November 2022
3, 06 March 2023

d. COMPOSITION OF TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT EQUITY COMMITTEE

1. ClIr, P. Qaba - TEEC Chairperson
2. Clir. N. Ngxakangxaka
gl Clir. NC. Mkiva

23 |Page



DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

Clir. NA. Kato-Manyika
Clir. MA. Bukakwe
Clir. Miahleki N
Clir R. Pickering
Mr. L. Manjingolo — Chief Financial Officer
Ms. N. Nqulo - Director: Corporate Services
HR Officer
Skills Development Facilitator/Training Coordinator
Occupational Levels: Representatives:
- Senior Management
- Professionally qualified & experienced Specialists & Middle
Management
Skills -technical
Semi-skilled
Unskilled
13 . Imatu Representative

ey s ad iad B Bt B sid Bl B

| =

14, . Samwu Representative

15. . Non Union member representative
16. Mr. X, Njaba - Admin Officer/Secretariat
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2.2 Administrative Structure of Amahlathi Municipality

The Municipal Manager is the head of administration. Directors as heads of departments report directly to the
Municipal Manager while the Municipal Manager accounts to the Mayor and Council.

Mr. Lubabalo Manjingolo - CFO Ms N Dlova - Engineering Director

Ms Nozuko Nqulo - Director Corporate Service Ms Andiswa Noholoza - Director Community Services
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Mr Simphiwe Mnweba (Director Development and Planning)

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORATES

Role of Municipal Manager;

o  Act with fidelity, honesty, integrity and in the best interests of the municipality in managing its financial
affairs;

o Disclose to the municipal council and the mayor all material facts which are available to the accounting
officer or reasonably discoverable and which in any way might influence the decisions or actions of the
council or the mayor;

o  Seek within the sphere of influence of the accounting officer to prevent any prejudice to the financial
interests of the municipality;

¢ The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the
municipality, and must for this purpose take all reasonable steps to ensure that the resources of the
municipality are used effectively efficiently and economically;

« Ensure full and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any
prescribed norms and standards;

e  Ensure the municipality has and maintains effective, efficient and transparent systems of financial and
risk management and internal control, internal audit operating in accordance with any prescribed norms
and standards;

¢ Ensure that are unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure and other losses are
prevented;

» Ensure that disciplinary or, when appropriate, criminal proceedings are instituted against any official of
the municipality who has alleged!y committed an act of financial misconduct or an offence in terms of
Chapter 15 of Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003.

Role of the Chief Financial Officer:

e s administratively in charge of the budget and treasury office.

s Must advise the accounting officer on the exercise of powers and duties assigned to the accounting
officer in terms of this Act.

e Must assist the accounting officer in the administration of the municipality's bank accounts and in the
preparation and implementation of the municipality's budget.
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Must advise senior managers and other senior officials in the exercise of powers and duties assigned to
them in terms of section 78 or delegated to them in terms of section 79.

Must perform budgeting, accounting, analysis, financial reporting, cash management, debt management
and supply chain management.

Financial management, review and other duties in terms of section 79 as delegated by the accounting
officer.

The chief financial officer of a municipality is accountable to the accounting officer for the performance
of the duties referred to in subsection.

Role of the Director Engineering Services

Responsible for the maintenance of all Municipal roads and storm water with the limited funding and
machinery that is available. This does not include roads that fall under the Department of Roads and
Public Works and South African Nationa! Road Agency Limited (SANRAL).

The goal of the Building Control Unit is to enable the Amahlathi Municipality to fulfil its role as a controller
of all Building activities & maintenance of all buildings, Engineering Planning aspects of services provision
of new settlement areas and ensure that municipal buildings are continuously and adequately maintained.

The goal of the PMU Unit is to see the proper implementation and control of all projects in Amahlathi
Municipality funded by Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) / INEP /DMRE. MIG programme is aimed at
providing all South Africans with at least a basic level of service. INEP/DMRE programme aims for all
households to be provided with an electricity supply.

Electricity provided in Stutterheim, Cathcart & Amabele Village Station under the NERSA Distribution
Licence NER/D/124EC. Eskom is responsible to provides electricity supply and connections to villages
not covered in terms of NERSA Distribution Licence NER/D/124EC terms and conditions.

Distribution & Reticulation: The goal is to maintain the systems in order to provide a safe, reliable and
efficient electricity supply. Meter readings & monitoring of consumption with assistance of BTO to ensure
efficiency in electricity service provided.

Public Lights (Street & High masts): All Public lights funded through the municipal rates component, the

electricity section responsible for planning, installation of new lights as well as the maintenance of public
lights.

Municipal Buildings: Ensure electrical supply to premises as a customer. Guidance with compliance in
terms of SANS electricity wiring of premises. Monitoring of work quality in compliance with the
Occupational Health & Safety Legislation. HVAC (Air Conditioners) — guidance to other units, monitoring
quality and compliance in terms of Occupational Health & Safety requirements and Legislation.

Role of the Director Corporate Services

Plans, coordinates and manages activities of the Human Resources depariment to ensure the delivery of HR
services such as HR Planning, Personnel Provisioning, and Administration of conditions of service, Personnel
utilisation, Industrial relations and skills development.
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* To develop a departmental vision and strategy and ensure implementation to provide effective service delivery.
+ Manages performance of employees in the Department to ensure optimal work performance. Plans and
manages utilisation of resources in order to perform activities. Develops and monitor systems, policies,

procedures and processes to ensure correct working operations and practices.

+ Manage the Human Resources department of the Amahlathi Council to ensure compliance with the corporate
services directorate strategic plan.

+ Develop, Manage and administer the recruitment and selection policy to ensure compliance with Recruitment
and selection policy of the Municipality.

* Promote good and sound industrial relations environment to ensure labour stability in the municipality.

* Administer the implementation of the Employment Equity to ensure compliance with the Employment Equity
Plan.

* Manage the Training and Development Function to ensure effective training system in the Municipality.
+ Overall management of the Occupational Health and safety to ensure compliance with the OHS Act.
« Manage the use of Council resources to ensure economic, effective and efficient service delivery.

+ Management of an administration system that is efficient and facilities decision making and service delivery
throughout the Amahlathi Municipality

+ Manage the Municipality's administration in accordance with the constitution, local government municipal
structures act and other applicable legislation.

+ The effective management of Human Resources in order to ensure that transaction and implementation of
skills development, employment equity, performance management and fleet management.

Role of the Director Community Services

To contribute towards a safe and secure environment

To promote a clean and healthy environment

To promote a culture of reading and learning

To ensure that public amenities are improved and well managed
Ta reduce number of road camages on our Pubiic Roads

To increase Traffic visibility in our Municipal Roads

Role of the Director Development Planning

= Facilitation of Local Economic Development
»  Co-ordination of agricultural programmes

+  Support to SMME’s and Co-operative's

+  Co-ordination of Tourism development
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+  Promotion of Culture and Heritage sub-sectors within Amahlathi
» Development of Local Economic Development related policies

»  Co-ordination of Human Settlement delivery within Amahlathi

« Management of Spatial Development and Town Planning

« Land Use Management

Ensure effective use and management of Municipal land

+  Lead the implementation of High Impact Development Initiatives
+  Facititation of Development Partnerships.

B. INTER GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
2.3 INTER GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE

Chapter 3 of the Constitution Act 108 of 1996 provides for the principles that underpin the relations between the
spheres of govemment, IGR meetings sit on a quarterly basis and are information-sharing sessions that seek to
align planning between the municipality and other spheres of government.

Amahlathi Local Municipality has developed and adopted an IGR Policy Framework in 2016/17 that encourages
establishment of IGR Clusters and the broader IGR to provide a platform for the meeting of minds of sector
departments, stakeholders and the municipality.

The municipality has managed to revive its IGR clusters during 2022/23 financial year {aligned to all 5 municipal
key performance areas (KPA)). However, not all clusters managed to function fully due to the fact that the Good
Governance & Public Participation cluster does not have the chairperson to coordinate it.

The table below illustrates all the dates that broader IGR forum meetings were held during each quarter:

Q1 | 13 September 2022
Q2 24 November 2022
Q3 14 March 2023

Q4 18 May 2023

All four quarterly IGR meetings managed to sit with the concem of inconsistences on attendance of sector
departments.

C. PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION
2.4 Public Accountability

In the 2022/2023 financial year a Public Participation Strategy has been developed and it is awaiting Council
Approval. The purpose of the Public Participation Strategy is to provide for mechanisms by which the public may
participate in the affairs of the Municipality and to clarify roles and responsibilities of all the role players and
interested parties. It will therefore be used to report back and account to residents about council decisions, plans
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and budgets and also inform people of new services, tariffs, developments and policies. The strategy will ensure
full and proper accountability to the people of Amahlathi Local Municipality and create an enabling environment
for civil society to find a platform upon which they can voice their concernsg and take part in the fundamental
decision making issues that affect them and communities at farge.

The Municipality has a Public Participation Policy that was adopted by Council on 1 September 2015 and it is
reviewed annually. In accordance with Municipal systems Act 2000, the municipality holds regular IDP/PMS/
Budget Representative Forum meeting in drafting IDP and Budget. Forum meetings are be convened quarterly
in preparation of each phase.

The following forms are used in calling the interested parties

Website, Facebook, Notice Boards to publish our notices
Community Radio Stations to reach those parts of our community that do not read newspaper
Posters, pamphlets, ward councillors, ward committees, Community Development Workers (CDW) and
announcements through community gatherings and community based organizations

v Loud hailing
Other structures used to enhance public participation is through Ward Committee Meetings, LED Forums and
SPU Forums and Local Communicator’s forum which are convened quarterly.
To ensure that the needs of unorganized groups are represented as well, advocacy groups and Non-
Governmental Organizations (NGOs) are used as well for communication. Meetings of the Representative
Forum will be held in any appropriate Municipal buildings and the preferable languages that we use during these
sessions are;
i English
_Xhosa
The following tables reflects the roadshows that were conducted during the year under review,

ANENENEN

Purpose Cluster Date Venue Time
Priority needs Cathcart Cluster | 13" October 2022 | Cathcart Town Hall | 10H00
Identification
13" October 2022 | Toise ~ Community | 14h00
Hall
14™ October 2022 | Mandlakapheli 10H0Q
Primary School
14 December | Langdraai - Old | 14H00
2022 abandoned  house

utilized as a hall by

the community

Stutterheim 18 October 2022 Mlungisi Community | 14h00
Cluster hall

iﬂlr‘a;';.':
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Cluster 20" October 2022 | Springbok 10H00
Community Hall
King Kei 213 October 2022 | Ethembeni Matthew | 10h00
Goniwe School
Stutterheim 15t November 2022 | Mgwali Community | 10h00
Hall
Stutterheim 01 November 2022 | Ndakana Tnbal | 14h00
community Hall
Stutterheim, 18/04/2023 Springbok 10HO0
Cathcart, Kingkei Community Hall
and (Ward 1 and 2)
Keiskammahoek Ndumangeni
Community Hall
24104/2023 Kwazidenge 10HO0
Community Hall
(Ward 06)
Miungisi Community
Hall (14&15)
Frankfort Hall (12)
26/04/2023 King Kei 26/04/2023 Matthew Goniwe 10:00
Primary School
(Ward 07)
02/05/2023 Keiskammahoek | 02/05/2023 Ngcamngeni 10:00
Community Hall (10)
IDP/Budget/PMS Stutterheim 14/09/2022 St Joseph's Church | 10:00
R Keiskammahoek | 06/12/2022 Springbok Hall 10:00
Stutterheim 28/03/223 Ndakana Tribal Hall | 10:00
Stutterheim 23/05/2023 Miungisi 10:00
Community Hall
Annual Report | Cathcart Cluster | 11/11/2022 Ndumangeni 10:00
Roadshows Community Hall
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King Kei Cluster | 14/11/2022 Border Post | 14:00
Community
Keiskammahoek | 23/11/2022 Springbok 14:00
Cluster Community Hall
Stutterheim 16/02/2023 Ndakana Community | 11:00
Cluster
2.4.2 Ward Committees

In line with Chapter 4 of the Municipal Structures Act 1998, the municipality is committed to enhance democratic,
open, transparent and participatory system of local governance within its area of jurisdiction. The municipality is
mandated by the Municipal Structures Act to elect Ward Committees within 90 days after the local government
elections.

There were 147 functional ward committees from 1 July 2021 to 30 October 2021, whereas there are supposed to
have about 150 ward committees. The deficit of three ward committees is for various wards due to the resignations
of other members. The ward committees were functional for the duration although the lack of tools of trade
hampered the reporting of ward committees. The ward boundaries differ in nature from those that are vast,
congested and those that are in the middle. The sittings differ from few to many however the number of meetings
were not satisfactorily. The minimum expected for each ward was 12 meeting one in each month. The ward
councillors should submit the reports and attendance registers as well as the payroll registers for the ward
committees.

After the inauguration of the new Council on 22 November 2021, the establishment of ward committees
commenced on 5 January and a total of 150 ward committees were elected 10 in each ward of the 15. Ward
Committees were inducted by the municipality and COGTA on 10 and 11 May 2022. From 12 May the 150 ward
committees commenced with their duties.

The functionality of ward committees is indicated on Appendix E of this report.

2.5 IDP Participation and Alignment

Yes/No
IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria*
Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? Yes
Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies? Yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 57 Managers Yes
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPIs on the 12 Outcomes Yes
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Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? Yes

* Section 26 Municipal Systems Act 2000

7251

D. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The council recognises the wide range of risks to which Amahlathi Local Municipality is exposed. Amahlathi Local
Municipality is committed to the effective management of risk in order to achieve our goals and objectives, as well
as converting risk into opportunities that create value for our stakeholders. It is therefore a strategic objective to
adopt a process of integrated risk management that will assist Amahlathi Local Municipality in meeting its key
goals.

To achieve this risk policy statement, an integrated risk management programme must be implemented and is
continuously reviewed in order to improve its adequacy and efficiency. The Council and Municipal Manager, being
responsible for the total process of risk management, produces a formal risk assessment on an annual basis. This
process is co-ordinated through the activities of the Risk Management Committee and Intenal Audit Unit.

The Risk Management Commitiee is responsible for the assessment of risk to ensure that risk control and
management efforts are not duplicated, risk identification “gaps” are avoided and that interdependencies at risk
are identified and managed in a timely manner.

During risk assessment the strategic risk register and operational risk register were developed and the action plans
were developed. The municipality identified and prioritized the following 10 top risks 2022/23 financial year:

1. Failure to develop and maintain a positive relationship with the intemal and external stakeholders
2. Failure to comply with legislative and other requirements

3. Compromised going concern

4. Inability to facilitate economic growth within Amahlathi

5. Failure to plan for, develop and maintain a sustainable infrastructure

6. Failure to be prepared for a Municipal Emergency and Recovery

7. Governance Failure

8. Failure to provide information technology systems and controls and to secure records
9. Fraud and Corruption

10. Ineffective Performance management Systems

Existence of the committee and functionality.

The municipality has IT & Risk Management Committee which consists of all section 56 managers and supported
by the appointed departmental risk champions. Risk management reports are reviewed quarterly by the
Committee. Both strategic and operational risk assessments were performed for 2022/23 financial year.
The session was conducted on the 16 and 17® May 2023. The committee meetings were held on the following
dates:

e 30t September 2022
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o (2 December 2022
o 19 June 2023

Risk Committee Meeting for Quarter 3 was not convened due to unforeseen circumstances however all quarterky
risk management reports were reviewed by Risk Committee and were submitted to Audit Committee for review.

2.6 Anti- Corruption and Fraud
The municipality has Fraud Prevention Plan and Anti-Corruption Policy in place that were adopted by Council. The
municipality is utilising Presidential Fraud Hotline number.

Financial Disciplinary Board is established to investigate alleged financial misconducts.

MPAC and Audit Committee are the oversight committees to investigate imegularities in contravention with MFMA
Legal advises and handies fraudulent matters and other related financial misconducted

CoGTA conducted integrity, fraud and anti-corruption workshop on the 24" and 25% January 2023.

The Internal Audit Unit is conducting Fraud Awareness Campaigns within the municipality twice a year.

Fraud Risk Register is in place.

Whistle-blowing policy for protection of the whistle-blowers has been developed and approved by the Council.
Code of Conduct is signed by employees and Councillors

Conflict of interest is signed by the Audit Committee, IT & Risk Committee, Internal Auditors and contractors when
signing Service Level Agreement

Strategies in place for prevention i.e. campaigns etc.

The municipality conducted 2 fraud awareness campaigns during the financial year under review as follows;
= 215 September 2022 and
s (2 March 2023

2.7 Supply Chain Management

Section 3(1} (b) and (c) of the SCM regulations states that the accounting officer of a municipality must at least
annually review the implementation of SCM policy and when necessary submit proposal for the amendments of
the policy to council. The SCM palicy was initially developed in 2005 and implemented to give effect to the SCM
regulations and it was last reviewed in January 2023. Amahlathi has established an SCM unit which comprises
of four officials. The code of conduct, oath of secrecy and declaration forms are signed by all officials involved in
supply chain management. The SCM manager has reached prescribed levels as required by the Minimum
Competency Regulations Guidelines and the other three officials are still in the process of completing the minimum
requirements. In line with Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), the accounting officer has also established
various bid committees that are consistent with the SCM regulations and any applicable legislation for competitive
bidding i.e.

+  Bid Specification Committee

. Bid Evaluation Committee
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*  Bid Adjudication Committee

Range of procurement processes

STRUCTURE OF APPROVAL

GOODS/SERVICE PROCUREMENT METHOD MINIMUM APPROVAL AUTHORITY

VALUE

R0O-R2 000 Petty Cash Head of Department or Delegated
Authority

R2 001 - R5 000 Three Quotes Head of Department or Delegated
Authority

R5 001 - R30 000 Three Quotations Head of Department or Delegated

Official

R30 001-R200 000.00 1 Week Bulletin Notice and Advertisement via
Website: Three Quotations

Chief Financial Officer

R200 001 - R2 Million  |Competitive Bidding Process

Bid Adjudication Committee

R2 Million = R10 Million  [Competitive Bidding Process

Bid Adjudication Committee

Above R10 Million Competitive Bidding Process

Accounting Officer
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2.8 Websites
Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website Yes /No
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents Yes
All current budget-related policies Yes
The previous annual report {Year -2018 /19) Yes
The annual report (Year 2018/19) published/to be published Yes
All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b) of the Municipal No
Systems Act (Year 2019/20) and resulting scorecards
All service delivery agreements (Year 2019/20) No
All long-term borrowing contracts (Year 2019/20) Not Applicable
All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value)} for Year No
2019/20
An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that have been No
disposed of in terms of section 14 (2} or (4) during Year 2019/20
Contracts agreed in Year 2019/20 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to No

subsection (3) of that section

Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section 120 made in Year 2019/20

Not Applicable

All quarterly reports tabled in the councit in terms of section 52 (d) during Year 2019/20 Yes
2.9 BYLAWS
NO. | LOCAL AUTHORITY NOTICE GAZETTE

NO.

1. Local Gavernment ; Municipal Systems Act (32/2000) : Municipality of Amahlathi:
Street trading By-Law 1668

2. Keeping of dogs and other animals By-Law

1668
3. Neglected buildings and premises By-Law

1668
4, Prevention of nuisances By-Law

1668
5. Solid waste disposal By-Law

1668
6. Use and hire of municipal building By-Law

1668
7. Public open space By-Law

1668
8. Advertising signs By-Law

1668
9. Cemeteries and crematoria By-Law

1668

36| Page




DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

10. Ward committees By-Law

1668
1. Delegation of powers By-Law

1668
12. Community fire safety By-Law

1668
13. Standing rules for council By-Law

1668
14. Credit control By-Law

1668
15. Indigent support By-Law

1668
16. Rates policy By-Law

1668
17. Tariff policy By-Law 4076

The institution has 19 by laws, 17 are promulgated and the two are still in the process of being promulgated.

2.10 Public Satisfaction on Municipal Services

Comments from the public are received through the use of Complaints book in some buildings, and suggestion
boxes which are placed at satellite offices. The municipality also procured Customer Care system that is used to
logged complaints, faulty meters, high mast lights etc. The logged called are assigned and forwarded to the relevant
department and closed on the system when resolved. Reports are submitted on a quarterly basis by user
departments.
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CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

3.1 2022/23 PERFORMANCE PER KEY PERFROMANCE AREA

INSTITUTIONAL PERFORMANCE
Targets for the

KPA Total targets period Met Not Met % Annual

Sbl 28 28 24 4 85,71

MFV 16 16 15 i 93,75

GGP 19 19 19 0 100,00

LED 16 16 13 3 81,26

MTI 18 18 16 2 88,89
COMPARISCNS OVER THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

- KEY PERFOMANCE AREA 2020121 2021122 | 2022123

GOOD GOVERNANCE  AND  PUBLIC £4.62 92% 100%

PARTICIPATION

LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 92.31 92,9% §1.25%

MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY 93.33 86.7% 93.75%

SERVICE DELIVERY AND INSTITUTIONAL 63.65 67,9% 85.71%

DEVELOPMENT

MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND 8148 91,30% 88.89%

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT
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Graphical presentation of Organizational performance

COMPARISON OF PERFORMANCE OVER 3 YEARS

120
100
93,75
100 89,6 ’ 88,89
125 85,71 8
80
60
40
20
0
OVERALL GGP LED MFV sDI MTI
PERFORMANCE
W2020/21 W2021/22 ©2022/23

DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE

The percentages depicted on the table below are only calculated according to the targets met and does not quantify any
allocation of performance bonuses. The Core Competency Requirements (CCR's} are not included as the municipality is
reflecting departmental performance based on service delivery only.

ENGINEERING SERVICES
KPA Total targets N/A Targets ;::%edts fogie Met Not Met %
S0 17 0 17 14 3 82,35
MFV 2 0 2 2 0 100,00
GGP i 0 1 1 0 100,00
LED 2 0 2 2 0 100,00
MTI 2 0 2 2 ] 100,00
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COMMUNITY SERVICES
Targets  for
KPA Total targets N/A Targets the period Met | NotMet %
sDi 9 2 7 7 0 100,00
MFV 5 1 4 4 0 100,00
GGP 2 0 2 2 0 100,00
MTI 2 0 2 2 0 100,00
BUDGET AND TREASURY
Targets for .
KPA Total targets NIA Targets the period Met | Not Met %
MFV 0 g 8 1 88,89
GGP 0 3 3 0 100,00
LED 0 1 1 0 100,00
MTI 0 2 2 0 100,00

EXECUTIVE SERVICES
I T

KPA Total targets | NIA Targets ::;9:;5 for  the | et NotMet | %

M) 5 0 5 5 0 100,00

GGP 3 0 13 13 0 100,00
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
KPA Total targets N/A Targets 'tl':;gets- dfor Met | Not Met %
perio
sol 2 0 2 1 1 50,00
LED 12 0 12 9 3 75,00
MTI 2 0 2 2 0 100,00
GGP 1 0 1 1 0 100,00

CORPORATE SERVICES
Targets for
KPA Total targets N/A Targets the period Met | Not Met
GGP 4 4 4 100,00
MTI 15 15 13 86,67
LED 1 1 1 100,00
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Graphical presentation

2022/23 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE

120
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CORPORTE BUDGETAND DEVELOPMENT  ENGINEERING COMMUNITY EXECUTIVE

100

8
6
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c O o

2

o

SERVICES TREASURY AND PLANNING SERVICES SERVICES SERVICES
W CORPORTE SERVICES W BUDGET AND TREASURY B DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
[ ENGINEERING SERVICES B COMMUNITY SERVICES B EXECUTIVE SERVICES

In 2022/23 financial year the performance of Amahlathi Local Municipality reflects a performance rate of 89.69%
indicating an increase of 4.89% when compared to 84.8% achieved in 2021/22.

Financial Constraints, Service provider performance, rain, under collection were amongst challenges which could have
led to more improvement on institutional performance. The departments should also ensure that the information
provided is reviewed by head of depariments to ensure credibility and accuracy.
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3.2 INSTITUTIONAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PROCESS OVERVIEW

In the 2022/2023 financial year, attempts were made to ensure that the municipality complies with legislation conceming
the development, operation and maintenance of a performance management system that is commensurate to the
institutional service delivery objectives enshrined in the IDP. The municipality has continued to maintain the effective
operation of the following mechanisms:
e The 2022-2027 IDP included strategic objectives, strategies and key performance indicators (KPIs) as
required by the Municipal Systems Act, 32 of 2000;

¢ The 2022/2023 budget for implementation of the IDP was approved within the prescribed timelines prescribed
in the Municipal Finance Management Act, 56 of 2003,

e After approval of the budget, the SDBIP was developed to integrate the IDP and the budget and to ensure
effective implementation of the institutional strategies. The development of the SDBIP was informed by below
planning and reporting cycle in the quest to create a balance between integrated planning, reporting and
accountabitity.

5 years plans aligned lo the MTEF Budget and Eleclion Cycle

periods. Updated annually. Covers cnitical areas of corporate
Integrated support business operations and service defivery.
Development
Environmental Plan Detailed focus on first year of sirategic
changes. f 0 . I plan. Includes output and service
Strategic direction JULY perationa delivery information, capital investment
changes. ¥ Plan plans, budgel information
Repriorilisation of Service Delivery
MTEF Budgel.
Budget . 4—AUGUST-
implementation 3 year forward estmates (MTEF Budget).

Plan 3 year capital investment pkan
Annual Procuremenl Plan (G & S Budget).

|
MAY

Individual performance agreements & personal

Individual development plans.
Performance Linked to programme key cbjectives and outpuls
Performance against Ptans

budget and Annual
Performance Plan

Published Reporl. Hightghts programme performance (financial &

Vionthly | non-financial) against set largets

-JANUARY - Quarteﬂy - In-Year Monitoring Reports
| Reports - Infrastructure Performance Reporls
- SCM Performance Reports

Figure 2: Planning & Reporting Cycle

e  Adoption of the 2022/2023 Organizational Performance Management System and score card for monitoring
and review of performance;
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o Performance agreements with performance plans were developed, signed and approved by the Honorable
Mayor as required by the Municipal Performance Regulations, 2006;

» Quarterly performance reports with supporting evidence were prepared by managers directly reporting to the
Municipal Manager (MM); and

o Quarterly performance reports were objectively and independently audited by the Internal Audit unit to verify
and to confirm performance information as reflected in the reports.

3.3 CHALLENGES FACED BY THE MUNICIPALITY

The following challenges were encountered in the period under review:

» Financial constraints affected the municipal performance
e Lack of Office Space and tools of trade

e  Slow revenue collection

s Lack of construction plant.

e Poor Service Provider Performance

3.4 STRATEGY TO OVERCOME THE CHALLENGES AND AREAS OF UNDER
PERFORMANCE

s Regular monitoring Revenue Enhancement Strategy Implementation

» Construction or renovation of municipal offices

¢ Finalization of re-engineering of organizational Structure

o Development of strategies to address high employee cost i.e. grading all job descriptions for both existing and
vacant positions etc.

¢ Allocate budget for purchase of construction plan

3.5CHANGES TO PLANNED TARGETS

Section 72 (1){a)(ii) of the MFMA states that an accounting officer of a municipality, must by 25 January of each year
assess the municipality's service delivery performance during the first half of the financial year, and the service delivery
targets and performance indicators set in the SDBIP.

In preparation for the mid-year review of performance, management prepared quarterly reports, measured and
analysed performance of the first six months of 2022/23. During the review management reviewed performance for the
first and second quarter and also anticipated the last six months of the 2022723 financial year incognisance of the
feasibility to implement certain programmes based on priority and budget availability.
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This process culminated to a mid-year performance report which highlighted achievements, non-achievements with
reasons for non-achievement and corrective measures. The process also emerged with targets having to be amended
going into the last six months of the financial year, and these amendments were duly approved by all requisite
authorities including Council. The table below depicts the changes made on 2022/23 SDBIP financial year as alluded
above.

(a) REGISTER FOR KPIs REMOVED/ AMENDED ON THE 2022/23 SCORECARD AS APPROVED ON THE

28/02/2023

KPi | Objective | Strategy Indicator Proposed Change Justification | Custodian
No |
1 To ensure | implementation | No. of Kms of | Annual target adjusted | Lack of | Director:
provision | and monitaring of | gravel roads | from 120km to 60km | construction plant | Engineering
of a | maintenance maintained | (7kms - Q1 and  machinery | Services
. sustainabl | plan for the | (Blading) 12.1km - Q2 due to
| e road | Municipal Road 10km - Q3 breakdowns
I. network | Network 30.9km - Q4)
|2 within Servicing  the | No. of Kms of | Annual target adjusted | Lack of | Director.
: Amahlathi | Amahlathi Local | municipal from 20km to 6km machinery. Engineering
I LM by | Municipal Area | roads  re- (Excavator) Services
| 2023 and | that was | graveled 2
beyond commissioned Lack of
; by ADM in April construction plant
2020. and  machinery
due to
breakdowns
5 To ensure | Development, No. of km's of | Changed indicator and | Change was as a | Director:
provision | implementation | roads target measuring unit | result of 2021/22 | Engineering
of a | and monitoring of | constructed | to percentage instead | Auditoutcomes. | Services
sustainabl | the Roads | (gravelled) of numbers.
e road | Infrastructure Furthermore the
network Master plan for measurement  was
within both tarred and changed to be per
Amahlathi | gravel roads project. Al the
by 2022 construction Indicators
and and targets were
beyond changed as such
which lead to 28
indicators instead of
21 Indicators as
previously planned
15 | Ensure Review and | No. of solid | Changed the target | Change was as a | Director
that solid | implement the | waste from  number of | result of 2021/22 | Community
waste is | Integrated Waste | programmes | households and | Auditoutcomes. | Services
managed | Management implemented | businesses with
in an | plan by June 2023 | access to waste
Integrated collection to number of
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environme solid waste programs
ntal implemented

friendly

and

sustainabl

e manner

34 | Ensure Collect 70% of | % of billed | Reduced target from | Under collection
90% billed income income 80% to 75% of billed | across all
collection collected income collected customer
of income categories.
due from
consumer
debtors by
2023

| 44 | To ensure | Financia! Viability | % Cost | Change Quarterly and | Cash Flow | CFO
: effective, | as expressed by | coverage Annual Target: Challenges
compliant | ratios (B+C)+D
and B represents | To change 0.7% Cost
credible all available | coverage ratio fo
financial cash at a| 0.05%
planning, particular
managem time
ent and C represents
reporting investments
by 2027. D represents
monthly fixed
operating
expenditure”

63 | To ensure | Coordination of { No of | Reduce the number of | Correcting  they | Director
business | disaster Disaster Disaster forums from | typo as numbers | Community
continuity | response  and | Management | quarterly targets from | were not tallying | Services

Lin the | recovery Forums 4 to 1 per quarter and | with the annual
event of a convened move the KPI from | target which was
disaster by Service Delivery KPA | 4.
2022 and to Good Governance
beyond and Public
Participation.
To improve | Implementation | No. of jobs Target was increased Director Corporate
implement | ofthe EPWP and | created from 100 jobs created Services
ation of the | municipal  job | through to 200.
governme | creation Community

64 | nt programme and Youth
interventio | especially linked | Developmen
n to areas of |t
programm | scarce skills and | Programmes
e to | temporal  local | (CYDP)
eliminate | jobs created
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poverty by | during the roll out
2027 of capital projects
Support and | % of | Increase the Chief  Financial
development of | Amahlathi percentage from 25% Officer
SMMEs around | procurement | to 30% of Amahlathi
67 Amahlathi Local | expenditure | procurement
Municipality. should expenditure  should
benefit benefit SMMEs
SMMEs
% of Changed percentage Director Planning
69 business to qumber, ?0% to _20 and Development
with trading business with trading
) permits, 10 Quarter 3
To ensure permits
holistic and [=— : and 10 Quarter 4 . -
economic Finalize the | No of funding | Increase the number Director Planning
growth and tourism proposal for | of funding proposal and Development
developme Infrastructure tourism from2to4
nt by 2027 Improvement access
72 Process Plan infrastructure
improvement
Plans
submitted {o
suitable
L funders
No. of | Increase target from 2 Director Planning
trainings to 3 support and Development
& conducted interventions for LTOs
for LTOs and | and CTOs
CTOs N
[ Develop a 10 to | Development | Changed development | Financial Director Planning
20 yr. Economic | Economic of EGD Strategy to | Constraints and Development
Growth and | Growth development
Development Devetopmen | Situational Analysis on
178 |10 ensure Strategy t Strategy | the development of
§ developme submitted to | strategy to  be
nt of the Council  for | submitted fo
economic approval by | Management
| infrastructu May 2024 Committee
re required | Establishment of | Progress Revised the target Director Planning
to enable | Economic towards from submitting and Development
increased | Development Establishme | Establishment of the
economic | Agency ntof the draft | draft business case
growth business development to
& case Council and now to
development | Final Draft Process
agencies Plan for the
submitted to | establishment of the
Management | development agencies
. Committee
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for submitted to Executive
Consideratio | Committee

—— - —— n
3.6 PROGRESS REPORT AUDITOR GENERAL'’S FINDINGS: PREDETERMINED
OBJECTIVES

Refer fo attached AG Action Plan in Chapter §
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CHAPTER 4. ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE

DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

4.1 INTRODUCTION

According to the Amahlathi Local Municipality organisational structure, the Municipality suppose have six (6) section 56
managers who supposed to sign performance agreements and submitted to the Department of Local Government and
Traditional Affairs within the required time frames.

All the Director positions have been filled. The Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer and Director Development and
Town Planning resume their duties on 01 November 2022, Director Engineering Services resume her duties on 01 March
2023 and Director Community Services resume her duties on 01 April 2023. All Senior Manager Positions are filled.

The 6 section 56 managers lead the following departments:

DEPARTMENT FILLED/NOT FILLED
Municipal Managers Office Filled
Budget and Treasury Office Filled
Development and Town Planning Filled
Engineering Services Filled
Community Services Filled
Corporate Services Filled

Full fime staff complement per functional area

Employees _
- Year 20/21 Year 2021/22
- 2021/2022] Current
Employees = year | Total No
Description 2022(23
No. 1 Employees
Corporate Services 21 27 2% 29
Development and Planning 19 17 16 16
Engineering Department 81 78 63 63
Community Services 106 , 100 99 99
Executive Services 37 28 . 29 i 29
BTO 27 K| 30 30
Totals 291 281 266 266
Headings follow the order of services as set out in chapter 3. Service totals should equate to those included
in the Chapter 3 employee schedules. Employee and Approved Posts numbers are as at 30 June, as per
the approved organogram.
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DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

Vacancy Rate: Year 2022/23

Designations *Total *Vacancies (Total ime | *Vacancies
Approved that vacancies exist using| (as a proportion of total posts in
Posts fulitime equivalents) each category)
No. No. %
Municipal Manager 1 0%
CFO 1 0%
Other S56 Managers (excluding 4 0%
Finance Posts)
Senior Manager Levels 17-19 4 1 6.65%
Highly skilled supervision levels 12- 64 3 24%
16
Skilled Technical & Academically 38 3 14%
Qualified Workers, Junior
Management 9-11 _
Total 112 7 42% ;

accumulated days.

Note: *For posts which are established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget (where changes in
employee provision have been made). Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost
{excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts
within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management') then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the

TERMINATION REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

DEPARTMENT | RESIGNED | CONTRACT |RETIRE |DISMISSAL |DEATH | MEDICAL | TOTAL
EXPIRED | MENT BOARD

ENGINEERING 1 0 : 0 0 3
SERVCES. 0 0 o o ol o
SERVCES | 1 0 5| 2 : 9
meASURY | 0 | o . °
gg\ﬁmme& L 0 0 0 0 1
SERVICES OFFICE 2 0 i 0 0 2
TOTAL 5 0 6 2 0 15

4.2 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
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HR Palicies and Plans
Name of Policy | Completed ~ Reviewed Date adopted by council
= [ or comment on failure to
% adopt
1 Y e June 2022 29 June 2023
councillors
9 Council Rules of order 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
3 Delegations of Authority i AL
4 Expanded Public Works 100 29 June 2023
Programme Policy
5 Petitions Policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
6 Code of conduct for ward 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
committees
. 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
7 Career Management policy
8 Experiential training policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
9 Scarce Skills Policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
10 Employee study assistance 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
policy
1 Training and development 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
policy
12 Acting allowance policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
13 Bereavement Policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
14 Leave Policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
15 Policy on policy development | 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
16 Fleet management Policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
17 Subsistence and Travelling 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
Policy
Official transport to attend 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
18 Funerals (Bereavement
Policy)
19 Job Evaluation review policy | 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
20 Occupational health and 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
safety policy
21 Overtime and shift allowance 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
policy
29 Performance Management 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
and Development
23 Recruitment and Selection 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
policy
24 Code of conduct for staff 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
members
25 Long Service Allowance Policy | 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
2% Code (_)f conduct for 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
councillors
27 Grigvance procedure 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
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28 Skills Development policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
29 Staff retention policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
30 Telephone usage and cellular | 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
' allowance phone
3. Records Management Policy | 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
Uniforms and Protective 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
32, Clothing (Healith and Safety
Palicy)
32. Placement Policy 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
33, Covid 19 Management Policy | 100 June 2022 29 June 2023
Use name of local policies if different from above and at any other HR policies not listed. T4.21
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4.3 SICK LEAVE

Required basic | 0 0 0% 0 0
medical attention

only

Temporary  total | O 0 0% 0 0
disablement

Permanent 0 0 0% 0 0
disablement

Ve [ '[u[h J INjunes or dl 11!?_]
portion of sick | Employee: [ Total
without | using  sick | employee:

Lower skilled | .

fUnskilled (Levels | 159 25% 1" a0 12.2 R45591.03
2-5)

Semi-Skilled 0

(Levels 6-11) 173 27% 5 99 515 R671981.33
Highly skilled

production (levels | 296 46% 35 90 38.9 R901 688.96
12-19)

Interns 1 0.1% 1 7 14.2 R1100.10
Other (task grade

pending) 0 0% 0 0 0 R0.00

MM and S57 | 4 ‘ 06% | 1 6 16.7 R13636.16

| | i1 1 e R | S LSS sy A TTNY
* - Number of employees in post at the beginning of the year T4.3.2
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1.5 MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

Designation Wages and benefits 2021/22 Wages and benefits 2022/23
Municipal Manager R1421892 R919 396
Corporate Services Manager R828 808 R1098 242
Planning and Development Manager R690 252 R769 102
Engineering Services Manager R971 174 R386 882
Community Services Manager R919 079 R285 831
Finance Manager (CFO) R1 047 804 R1 337 302
EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS 5 2021722 2022123
! Basic R90 266 762 R92 128 934
' Bonus ' R7 308 771 8 101741
Medical aid contributions R4 692 405 6011442
| UIF R581 158 R558 379
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances R1402 424 R3 113 168
Overtime payments R1113 025 R787 713
Acting allowance R382 048 R262 962
Travel allowance RS 297 221 R4 985 162
Housing benefit and allowances R2 819 450 R2 641 761
Industrial Council Levy R35 845 35 317
Pension fund contributions by Council R14 867 498 R15742 697
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS 2021/22 2022/23
Mayor R809 156 R885 456
 Speaker R657 583 R780 808
Council Salaries R6 985416 R8 452 371
Councilor allowances R3 080412 R3 543 680
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CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

5.1 INTRODUCTION

This chapter contains information regarding financial performance and highlights specific accomplishments. The
chapter comprises of three components:

+  Component A: Statement of Financial Performance

«  Component B: Spending Against Capital Budget
»  Component C; Other Financial Matters
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Financial Performance of Operational Services
R'000
Year -2021/22 Year 2022123 Year 2022/23 Variance
DSSETptn Actual 2::3:':: Adj Budget Actual (;::3:‘::' Adj Budget
Operating Cost
Electricity (8 761) (4 630) (13510) (12 969) 64% -4%
Wasle Management (2 236) 2747 10087 (608) 952% 1759%
Housing 18 K} 105 40 21% -164%
Component A: sub-
total {10 979) {1 851) (3318) (13 538)
Roads (55 094) (41 878) (42 899) (39 500) -6% 9%
Component B: sub-
total (55 094) (41 878) (42 899) (39 500)
Planning & 1% 1%
Development 21062 22 643 22 339 22529
Component C: sub-
total 21 062 22643 22339 22529
Community & Social -179% -161%
Services {10633) (10 467) (9 783) {3 755)
Public Safety 1837 1694 1440 1418 -20% -2%
Sport and Recreation 1994 1 968 2030 2201 "M% 8%
{6 802) (6 803} (6 313) (135)
In this fable cperational income is offset agaist operational expenditure leaving a net operational expenditure
total for each service as shown in the individual net service expenditure tables in chapler 3. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference between actual and originalfadjustments budget by the actual. 7512
Grant Performance
R' 000
Year -2021122 Year 2022123 eay 202222
Variance
Description Actual Budget | Adjustments Actual Original | Adj
Budget Budget | Budget
(%) (%)
Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government: 120 478 128 755 128 755 128755
Equitable share 115 504 124 987 124 987 124 987 0% 0%
FMG Grant 2100 2200 2200 2200 0% 0%
EPWP Grant 1263 1568 1568 1568 0% 0%
PMU 5% 1478 - - - 0% 0%
Disaster Relief Grant 134 - - - 0% 0%
Provincial Government: 1200 1200 1200 1200
Sports and Recreation 1200 1200 1200 1200 0% 0%
District Municipality: - - - - - -
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Other grant providers: 317 173 4015 554
Waste Grant 220 - 3080 554 100% | -456%
Seta Grant 97 773 935 = 0% 0%
feRlgreatng isnsiets and 121 995 130728 133970 | 130509
Grants
Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the aclual.
Full list of provincial and national grants available from published gazetfes. T521

Sources Other Than Division of Revenue Act (|

B tual Gr. int fear 'YII‘YI;'J Date

eal Municipal |  Grant [
20221223 ontribution | terminates | contrib he gran

celved,
-!I|'|t,.
| description of

FI contributions

J in kind
Parastatals
A-“Project 1* | - [ - | - | A | NiA | N/A
Foreign Governments/Development Aid Agencies
A-"Project 1" | - | - | - | Na | N/ | A
Private Sector / Organisations
A-Project 1" | - | - | - [ A | N/A | N/A
Provide a comprehensive response to this schedule T523
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5.2. ASSET MANAGEMENT

The Amahlathi Local Municipality believes that an Asset Management Policy is essential to ensure effective and efficient
utilization of public monies and accountability thereof is heavily dependent on accurate recoding and accounting with the
compilation of the Asset Register thatis GRAP compliant. The policy is deemed necessary in order to facilitate the effective
management, control and maintenance of the assets. The prime objectives of the policy is to ensure that the assets of
Amahlathi Municipality are properly managed and accounted for by:-

=  Ensuring the accurate recording of asset information

=  The accurate recording of asset movements

= Exercising strict control over all assets

= Providing correct and meaningful management information
= Affecting adequate insurance of all assets

= Maintenance of Council's Assets

The policy is reviewed and amended by council annually during IDP and Budget process. The last review was done in May
2023.

An asset tracking system using bar-coded discs and scanners is implemented. The system allows for regular audits of all
assets to be completed in a shorter time frame and therefore allowing for more regular updates of the register.

TREATMENT OF THE THREE LARGEST ASSETS ACQUIRED YEAR 2022123 ;

Asset 1
Name Mzamomhle Paving
Description Construction of Mzamomhle Paving
Asset Type Road Infrastructure

Key Staff Involved

2

Staff Responsibilities

Monitering, Managing & Reporting on the implementation of the Project

Year 2022/23
Asset Value 11 559 922,00
Capital Implications
Future Purpose of Asset To provide the community wilh at least a basic level of service

Describe Key Issues

Policies in Place to Manage
Asset

Asset Management Policy

Asset 2

Name Surfacing of Carthcart Streets
Description Construction of Carthcart Streets
Asset Type Road Infrastructure

Key Staff Involved

2

Slaff Responsibilities

Monitoring, Managing & Reporting on the implementation of the Project

]i Ass_e;t Value

Year 2022123

6527 02718
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Future Purpose of Asset

To provide the community with at least a basic level of service

Describe Key Issues

Policies in Place lo Manage
Asset

Asset Management Policy

Asset 3

Name Mthwaku Dontsa Access Roads
Description Construction of Mthwaku Donlsa Access Roads
Asset Type Roads Infrastructure
Key Staff Involved 2

Monitoring, Managing

& Reporting on the

implementation of the
Staff Responsibilities Project

Year 2022/23
Asset Value 2095 219,00
Capital implications
Future Purpose of Asset To provide the community with at least a basic level of service
Describe Key Issues
Policies in Place to Manage
Asset Asset Management Policy, Roads Maintenance Policy
7532

Repairs and Maintenance xpenditure 6 269 6849 2 808 -59%
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Financial Ratios

"FINANCIAL VIABILITY ASSESSMENT

As at 30 June
2022 As at 30 June 2021
Expenditure management
1.1 | Creditor-payment period | 409,1 Days | 291,8 Days
Revenue management

2.1 | Debt-collection period (after impairment) 1544 Days 64,9 Days

Debt.-lmpawment provision as a percentage of accounts 711% 86.3%
receivable

N - R 91737 R 9922

2.2 Amount of debt-impairment provision 792,00 832,00

Amount of accounts receivable R129 018 866,00 R115032 771,00

Asset and liability management

A deficit for the year was realised (tolal expenditure exceeded

3.1 | tofal revenue) AL No
Amount of the surplus / (deficit) for the year R3 291 532 R5 556 837
A net current liability position was realised (total current Yes Yes
3.2 | liabilities exceeded total current assets)
Amount of the net current assets / (liability) position RY6 704 740 R95 120 848
A net liability posilion was realised (total liabilities exceeded
No No
3.3 | total assets)
Amount of fhe net asset / {liability) position R271 782 313,00 R268 490 775,00
Cash management
The year-end bank balance was in overdraft No No
4.1 - Amount of year-end bank balance (cash and cash R10 231 908,00 R13 426 476
equivalents) / {bank overdraft)
Net cash flows for the year from operating activilies were No No
42 negative
{Amoun.l of net cash in f (out)flows for the year from R22 340 187,00 R21 433 404
operating activities
Creditors as a percentage of cash and cash equivalents 1153,60% 767,40%
43 Amount of creditors (accounts payable) R118 034 373,00 R103 028 739,00
Amount of cash and cash equivalents f {bank overdraft) R10 231 908,00 R13 426 476
at year-end
Current Iial:jiities as a percentage of next year's budgeted 102,20% 116.80%
resources
44 Amount of current liabilities R147 737 470,00 R127 826 179,00
Amount of next year's budgeted income R10 231 908,00 R13 426 476,00
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Capital Expenditure - Funding Sources: Year -2020/21 to Year 2021/22

R' 000
Year -2021/22 Year 2022/23
Actual Original Adjustment Actual Adjto OB | Actual
Details Budget (OB) Budget Variance to OB
(%} Variance
(%)
Source of
finance
External loans
Public
contributions
and donations
Grants and
subsidies 24 964 N0 34781 28 576 10% -10%
Other 2229 8090 6535 1601 0% 0%
Total 27193 3979 41 316 30177 10% -10%
Percentage of
finance
External loans
Pubiic
contributions
and donaiions - -
Grants and
subsidies 91,8% 79,7% 84,2% 94,7% 106% 119%
Other 8,2% 20,3% 15,8% 5,3% 0% 0%
Capital
expenditure
Waste
Projects 2002 - 3080 214 0% 0%
MIG Projects 24772 31701 31701 28 361 0% -11%
Other 418 8090 12740 -100% 57%
Total 27193 39791 34781 41316 -100% 47%
Percentage of
expenditure
Electricity 7.4% 0.0% 8,9% 0.5% 0% 0%
Roads 91,1% 79.7% 91,1% 68,6% 0% -22%
Other 1,5% 20,3% 0.0% 30,8% 100% 122%
T756.1
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COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)* Expenditure Year 2022/23 on Service backlogs
R’ 000
Budget Adjustments Actual Variance Major
Budget Budget | Adj conditions
_ applied by
Detalis . Budget | donor
{continue
below if
necessary)
Infrastructure - Road transport 24 601 23763 | 19705 -25% 21%
Roads 24 601 23763 | 19705 -25% -21%
Road Structures
Infrastructure - Electricity
Power Plants
Capital Spares
LV Networks
Infrastructure - Water
Dams & Reservoirs
Watler purification
Reticulation
Infrastructure - Sanitation
Reticulation
Sewerage purification
Infrastructure - Other
Landfill Sites
Waste Transfer Stafions
Capital Spares
Other Specify: 7100 7938 | 8657 18% 8%
Sportsfields 2500 1600 | 879 -184% -82%
Hawker Stalls - - - - -
Other 4600 6338 | 7777 41% 19%
Total 7 31701 | 28361
* MIG is a government grant program designed fo fund a reduction in service backlogs, mainly: Water;
Sanitation; Roads; Electricity. Expenditure on new, upgraded and renewed infrastructure is set out at
Appendix M; note also the calculation of the variation. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference
between actual and original/adjustments budgef by the actual. 7583
Cash Flow Outcomes
R'000
Year -2021/22 Current: Year 2022/23
Description Adjusted

Audited Qutcome Original Budget Actual

Budget
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

Receipts 227 930 235523 234 388 251 508
Ratepayers and other 69 307 72821 71431 76 248
Government - operating 121776 129 955 130 216 130 608
Government - capital 28 300 N 370 31701
Interest § 548 1040 1 040 12 952
Dividends =

Payments (205 590) (201 539) (191 434) (209 981)
Suppliers and employees (203 054) (197 539) (186 934) {199 934)

Finance charges (2 536} {4 000) {4 500) {10 047)

Transfers and Grants -
NET CASH FROM/{USED) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 22 340 33984 42 954 41 527
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Proceeds on disposal of PPE

Decrease (Increase) in non-current
debtors

Decrease (increase) other non-current
receivables

Decrease (increase) in non-curren
invesiments
Payments

Capital assets (26 160) {39 791) (41 291) (35 865)
“NET CASH FROM/{USED) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES (26 160) {39 791) (41 291) (35 865)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Short term loans

Borrowing long term/refinancing

Increase {decrease} in consumer

deposits
Payments
Repayment of barrowing 625 - - {191)
NET CASH FROMI/{USED) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES 625 - - {(191)
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH
HELD (3 195) (5 807) 1662 5471
Cash/cash equivalents al the year
begin: 13 426 13 426 10 232 10 232
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: 10 232 7620 11 894 15 702
Source: MBRR A7 7591
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Actual Borrowings: Year -2020/21 to Year 2022/23

R' 000

Year
Instrument 2020121 Year 2021/22 | Year 2022/23

Municipality
Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance)
Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)
Local registered stock

Instalment Credit - - .

Financial Leases S s -
PPP liabilities
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier
Marketable Bonds
Non-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceptances
Financial derivatives
Other Securities
Municipality Total - -

Municipal Entities
Long-Term Loans (annuityfreducing balance)

Long-Term Loans (nen-annuity)

Local registered stock

Instalment Credit

Financial Leases

PPP liabilities

Finance Granled By Cap Equipment Supplier

Marketable Bonds

Non-Marketable Bonds

Bankers Acceptances

Financial derivatives

Other Securifies

Entities Total - - -

T5.10.2
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Municipal and Entity Investments

R' 000
Year 2020/21 Year 2021/22 Year 2022/23
Actual Actual Actual

Investment* type

Municipality
Securities - National Government
Listed Corporate Bonds

Deposits - Bank 12 959 8509 14 960
Deposits - Public Investment
Commissioners

Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits
Bankers Acceptance Cerlificates
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks
Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)
Repurchase Agreements - Banks
Municipal Bonds
Other

Municipality sub-total 12 959 8509 14 960

Municipal Entities
Securities - National Government
Listed Corporate Bonds
Deposils - Bank
Deposils - Public Investment
Commissioners

Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits
Bankers Acceptance Cerlificates
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks
Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)
Repurchase Agreements - Banks
Other

Entities sub-total

Consolidated totai: 12 959 8509 14 960
T5104

112 |Page



DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

5.3 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Section 3(1) (b) and (c) of the SCM regulations states that the accounting officer of a municipality must at least
annually review the implementation of SCM policy and when necessary submit proposal for the amendments of
the policy to council. The SCM policy was initially developed in 2005 and implemented to give effect to the SCM
regulations and it was last reviewed in May 2017. Amahlathi has established an SCM unit which comprises of
four officials. The code of conduct, oath of secrecy and declaration forms are signed by all officials involved in
supply chain management. The SCM manager has reached prescribed levels as required by the Minimum
Competency Regulations Guidelines and the other three officials are still in process. In line with Municipal Finance
Management Act (MFMA), the accounting officer has also established various bid committees that are consistent
with the SCM regulations and any applicable legistation for competitive bidding i.e.

«  Bid Specification Commitiee
»  Bid Evaluation Committee

+  Bid Adjudication Committee

5.4 GRAP COMPLIANCE

The municipality is required by legislation to report on its financial affairs using GRAP Reporting Framework. The
Annual Financial Statements and Fixed Asset Register have been prepared and submitted using applicable GRAP
standards. In the current year, the municipality has not adopted any new standards and interpretations as there
are none effective in the current financial year.
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CHAPTER 6: AUDITOR GENERAL FINDINGS

DRAFT 202223 ANNUAL REPORT

6.1. AUDITOR GENERAL OPINION 2021/22

The Amahlathi Local Municipality received an unqualified audit opinion in 2021/2022 audit and the following issues
were raised;

6. Material uncertainty relating to going concern- the municipality inability to pay creditors within due
dates, negative key financial ratio, and net current liability was realised. These events or conditions along
with other matters as set out in note 44 indicate that material uncertainty exists and may cast significant
doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concem

7. Material impairments consumer debtors - As disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements, material
impairments for consumer debtors and other debtors of R7.5 miillion (2021: R26.5, million) were incurred.

e Material electricity distribution losses- As disclosed in note 49 to the financial statements, material
electricity losses of R15.3 milion (2021: R11.7 million) was incurred, which represents 34.5% (2020:
34.2%) of total electricity purchased. The losses are attributed to normal losses and illegal connections.
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DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

Report of the auditor-general to Eastern Cape Provincial Legislature and the council of Amahlathi Local
Municipality

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

8. | have audited the financial statements of the Amahlathi Local Municipality set out as volume ii (page 217) of
this report, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, statement of financial
performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement and the statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, as well as notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

9. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Amahlathi Local Municipality as at 30 June 2022 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (Standards of GRAP)
and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division of
Revenue Act 9 of 2021 (Dora).

Basis for opinion

10. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of my report.

11. | am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Infernational code of ethics for professional accountants (including International Independence
Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. |
have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

12. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
Material uncertainty relating to going concern
13. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

14. | draw attention to note 44 to the financial statements, which indicates that the municipality’s inability to pay
creditors on due dates, negative key financial ratios and net current liability were realised. These events or
conditions, along with other matters as set out in note 44, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may
cast significant doubt on the municipality's ability to continue as a going concern.

Emphasis of matters
15. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Restatement of corresponding figures
16. As disclosed in note 42 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2021 were restated
as a result of errors in the financial statements of the municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2022

Material impairment of consumer debtors
17. As disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements, material impairments of consumer debtors of R7, 5 million
{2021: R26, 5 million) were incurred.

Material electrical distribution losses
18. As disclosed in note 49 to the financial statements, material electricity losses of R15, 3 million (2021: R11,7
million) were incurred, which represented 34, 5% (2021: 34, 2%) of total electricity purchased. The losses are
attributed to normal losses and illegal connections.

Other matter

19. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited disclosure note
20. Interms of section 125(2) (e} of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars of non-compliance
with the MFMA in the financial statements. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the
financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion on it.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

21. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and Dora and for such internal
control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

22. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the municipality's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate
the municipality or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

23. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

24, A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in the annexure
to this auditor's report.
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Report on the audit of the annual performance report
introduction and scope

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have
a responsibility fo report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information against
predetermined objectives for selected key performance area (KPA) presented in the annual performance report.
| performed procedures to identify material findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information, which must be
based on the municipality's approved performance planning documents. | have not evaluated the completeness
and appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the planning documents. My procedures do not
examine whether the actions taken by the municipality enabled service delivery. My procedures do not extend
to any disclosures or assertions relating to the extent of achievements in the current year or planned
performance strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be included as part of the reported
performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

| evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in accordance with the criteria
developed from the performance management and reporting framework, as defined in the general notice, for
the following selected KPA presented in the municipality's annual performance report for the year ended 30
June 2022:

Key performance area Pages in the annual report

KPA 1 - Service delivery and infrastructure development 52-63

| performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was properly presented
and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance planning documents. | performed
further procedures to determine whether the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and
assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate
and complete.

The material findings on the usefuiness and reliability of the performance information of the selected KPA are
as follows:

KPA 1 - service delivery and infrastructure development
% of km of roads paved (key performance indicator (KPI) 7)

30.

3.

The measures taken to improve performance against target of 100% of 1, 7 km of roads paved were not
reported in the annual performance report.

No. of km of gravel roads maintained (blading) (KPI 1)
The achievement of 47, 1 km of roads bladed was reported against the target 20 km of roads bladed in the
annual performance report. However, the supporting evidence provided did not agree with the reported
achievement and indicated an achievement of 9,643 km of roads bladed.

No. of km of municipal roads re-gravelied (KPI 2)
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32. The achievement of 0, 8 km of roads re-gravelled was reported against the target 4 km of roads re-gravelled in
the annual performance report. However, the supporting evidence provided did not agree with the reported
achievement and indicated an achievement of 0, 3 km of roads re-gravelled.

No. of km of roads constructed (gravefled) (KPI 5)

33. The achievement of 21, 17 km of roads constructed (gravelled) was reported against the target of 5 km of roads
constructed (gravelled) in the annual performance report. However, the supporting evidence provided did not
agree with the reported achievement and indicated an achievement of 4, 18 km of roads constructed (gravelied).

No. of households and businesses with basic waste collection (KPI 16}

34. The achievement of 8 200 households and businesses with basic waste collected was reported against the
target 6 000 of households and businesses with basic waste collected in the annual performance report.
However, the supporting evidence provided did not agree with the reported achievement and indicated an
achievement of 4 967 households and businesses with basic waste collected.

Various indicators - limitation misstatement on reliability

35. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that systems and processes were established to
enable consistent measurement and reliable reporting of performance against the predetermined indicator
definitions. This was due to a lack of measurement definitions and processes. | was unable to validate the
existence of systems and processes by alternative means.

Indicator Indicator description Target
number

KPI & % of km of roads surfaced 100%
KPI 7 % of km of roads paved 64%
KPI 10 % of cemeteries fenced 100%
KPI 24 % of inspected damaged road markings and signs maintained 100%

% of faulty reported meters repaired per inspection report (KPI 8)

36. The achievement of 88, 84% of faulty reported meters repaired per inspection report was reported against
target 80% of faulty reported meters repaired as per inspection report in the annual performance report.
However, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence due to the lack of accurate and complete
records. | was also unable to confirm the reported achievement by alternative means. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any further adjustments were required to the reported achievement.

Other matters
37. | draw attention to the matters below.

Achievement of planned targets
38. Refer to the annual performance report on pages ... to ... for information on the achievement of planned targets
for the year. This information should be considered in the context of the material findings on the usefulness
and reliability of the reported performance information in paragraphs 23 to 29 of this report.
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Adjustment of material misstatements

39. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing. These material
misstatements were in the reported performance information of KPA 1: service delivery and infrastructure
development. As management subsequently corrected only some of the misstatements, | raised material
findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information. Those that were not corrected
are reported above.

Report on the audit of compliance with legislation
Introduction and scope

40. in accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report
material findings on the municipality's compliance with specific matters in key legislation. | performed
procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

41. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:

Annual financial statements, annual performance report and annual report
42. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not fully prepared in all material respects in accordance
with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of non-current assets, current
assets, current liabilities, and revenue, expenditure and disclosure items identified by the auditors in the
submitted financial statement were subsequently corrected and the supporting records were provided
subsequently, resulting in the financial statements receiving an unqualified audit opinion.

Strategic planning and performance management

43. The performance management system and related controls were inadequate as it did not describe how the
performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and improvement processes should be
conducted, organised and managed, as required by municipal planning and performance management
regulation 7(1).

44, Performance targets set for each of the KPIs for the financial year were not well defined with measurable
outputs, as required by section 41(1) (b} of the MSA and municipal planning and performance management
regulation 12(1).

Expenditure management
45. Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, as required by section 65(2) (e) of the
MFMA.

46. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure amounting to R2, 1 million, as
disclosed in note 47 to the annual financial statements, in contravention of section 62(1) (d) of the MFMA.

47. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure amounting to R15, 3 million, as
disclosed in note 46 to the annual financial statements, in contravention of section 62(1) (d) of the MFMA.

Procurement and contract management
48. Some of the contracts were awarded to providers whose tax matters had not been declared by the South
African Revenue Service (SARS) to be in order, in contravention of SCM regulation 43.
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Consequence management

49,

50.

51.

52.

Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any person was
liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(a) of the MFMA.

Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any person
was liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Some of the irregular expenditure incurred by the municipality were not investigated to determine if any person
is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2){b} of the MFMA.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure were certified by the council as irrecoverable without having conducted an
investigation to determine the recoverability of the expenditure, in contravention of section 32(2) (b) of the
MFMA.

Other information

53.

54,

55.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, which includes the audit committee’s report. The other information does not
include the financial statements, the auditor's report and those selected KPAs presented in the annual
performance report that have been specifically reported in this auditor's report.

My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information and compliance
with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance
conclusion on it.

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected KPA presented in
the annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work performed, | conclude there is a material misstatement, | am required to report
that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Internal control deficiencies

56.

57.

98.

| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported performance information
and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance
on it. The matters reported below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the
findings on the annual performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation included in this report.

Leadership of the municipality did not adequately discharge its oversight responsibifities with regard to the
implementation and monitoring of internal controls to ensure sound performance reporting and compliance with
legislation.

In addition, management did not always implement daily and monthly financial controls to ensure that the
financial statements are supported by accurate and complete underlying records. This resulted in material
misstatements in the financial statements that were subsequently corrected, material findings on annual
performance report and findings on the audit of compliance with laws and regulations.
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Material irregularities

59.

In accordance with the PAA and the Material Irregularity Regulations, | have a responsibility to report on
material irregularities identified during the audit and on the status of the material irregularities reported in the
previous year's auditor's report.

Material irregularities identified during the audit

60.

The material irregularities identified are as follows:

Interest paid to Eskom due to late payment of invoices

61.

62.

63.

64.

The municipality paid interest to Eskom on invoices that were not paid within 30 days. The payments not made
within 30 days constitute non-compliance with section 65(2){e) of the MFMA, which requires the accounting
officer to take all reasonable steps to ensure that all money owing by the municipality are paid within 30 days
of receiving the relevant invoice or statement, unless prescribed otherwise for certain categories of expenditure.

The non-compliance resulted in a material financial loss of R5 million in the form of interest, which is included
as fruitless and wasteful expenditure in note 47 to the financial statements.

The accounting officer was notified of the material irregularity on 18 November 2021 and was invited to make
a written submission on the actions taken and those that will be taken to address the matter. The accounting
officer responded by providing evidence of investigation concluded on 15 December 2021. The investigation
concluded that there were insufficient funds to make the payment on time and no persons were identified to be
responsible. The investigation further found that there was no breakdown in controls and that the unavailability
of funds was the main root cause.

The following actions have been taken to respond to the material irregularity:

¢ Steps have been taken to reduce the procurement of less critical services or goods through development
and implementation of cost containment policy.

e The debt incentive scheme has been implemented

* The municipality applied for exemption in the salary increase for 2021-22

65. The following actions are planned to be taken to respond the material irregularity:

» The municipality has engaged the High Court to set it aside, the council decision for standardisation of
salaries and impact of this decision will have to be adjusted retrospectively. Quarterly progress reports
on the court litigation must be process to be provided.

¢ The council will initiate and lead a process of organisational re-alignment to achieve a balance between
human capital and the size of the municipality by 30 June 2023.

o The council will initiate and lead a legal process of recovering some of the capital laid out in procuring the
fleet. Quarterly progress report on the litigation process must be provided as evidence.

¢ The municipality will propose new payment arrangement with Eskom by 30 November 2022.

e The municipality has implemented the following policies: the financial recovery plan, revenue
enhancement strategy and cost containment policy in order to mitigate its financial crisis.

66. | will follow up on the implementation of the planned actions during the next audit.
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Interest and penalties charged by SARS due to late payments
67. The municipality did not pay employees’ tax that was deducted from employees over to SARS within seven

days after the end of the month during which the amount was deducted. This was in contravention of section
2(1} of the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Act and section 210 of Tax Administration Act. The municipality
was required to pay penalties to SARS due to non-compliance with the Income Tax Act.

68. The non-compliance resulted in a material financial loss of R3, 8 million in the form of interest, which is included
as fruitless and wasteful expenditure in note 47 to the financial statements.

69. The accounting officer was notified of the material irregularity on 26 November 2021 and was invited to make
a written submission on the actions taken and those that will be taken to address the matter. The accounting
officer responded by providing evidence of investigation concluded on 22 January 2022. The investigation
concluded that there were insufficient funds to make the payment on time and no persons were identified to be
responsible. The investigation also found that there was no breakdown in controls and that the unavailability of
funds was the main root cause.

70. The following actions have been taken to respond to the material irregularity:

e Application to SARS to waive the interest on 10 May 2022

e The municipality applied for exemption in the salary increase for 2021-22

s Steps have been taken to reduce the procurement of less critical services or goods through development
and implementation of the cost containment policy

* Implementation of the debt incentive scheme

71. The following actions are planned to be taken to respond to the material irregularity:

e The municipality has engaged the high Court to set it aside, the council decision for standardisation of
salaries and impact of this decision will have to be adjusted retrospectively

o The council will initiate and lead a process of organisational re-alignment to achieve a balance between
human capital and the size of the municipality by 30 June 2023,

* The council will initiate and lead a legal process of recovering some of the capital laid out in procuring the
fleet. Quarterly progress report on the litigation process must be provided as evidence.

e The municipality has implemented the following policies: the financial recovery plan, revenue
enhancement strategy and cost containment policy in order to mitigate its financial crisis.

72. | will follow up on the implementation of the planned actions during the next audit.

Other reports
73. In addition to the investigations relating to material irregularities, | draw attention to the following engagements

conducted by various parties which had, or could have, an impact on the matters reported in the municipality's
financial statements, reported performance information, compliance with applicable legislation and other
related matters. These reports did not form part of my opinion on the financial statements or my findings on the
reported performance information or compliance with legislation.
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74. The president of South Africa promuigated that an investigation be conducted by the Special Investigating Unit

(SIU) based on the allegation of possible procurement irregularities. This investigation has been finalised at the
date of this report.

MAJJ:O‘ Genarall

East London
30 November 2022

A UDITOR-GENMNERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence
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Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

As part of an audit in accordance with the [SAs, | exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the procedures performed on reported
performance information for selected KPA and on the municipality's compliance with respect to the selected
subject matters.

Financial statements

2,

3.

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this auditor's report, |
also:

» identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the municipality's internal control

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer

Conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the ability of the Amahlathi Local Municipality to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the information available to me at the
date of this auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause a municipality to cease
operating as a going concermn

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Communication with those charged with governance

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify
during my audit.

| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. PURPOSE

The function of the Audit Committee (herein referred to as the Committee) is primarily to assist the Amahlathi
Municipality (hereinafter referred to as the Council) in discharging its duties relating to the safeguarding of assets,
the operation of adequate systems, control processes, performance information and the preparation of financial
reports and statements.

2. LEGAL/STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS
The Committee operates in terms of Section 166 of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), Act No. 56
of 2003 and has endeavoured to comply with its responsibilities arising from those requirements. Other pieces of
legislation that regulates the functions of the Committee are:-

Municipal Structures Act

Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000

3. BACKGROUND
An audit committee is an independent advisory body which must sit at least four times a year in order to perform
the following duties:

1. Advise the municipal council, the political office-bearers, the accounting officer and the management
staff of the municipality, or the board of directors, the accounting officer and the management staff of the
municipal entity, on matters relating to—

a) internal financial control and internal audits;

b) risk management;

¢} accounting policies;

d) the adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information;

e) performance management;

f) effective governance;

g) compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act and any other applicable legislation;
h} performance evaluation; and

i) any other issues referred to it by the municipality or municipal entity;

2. Review the annual financial statements to provide the council of the municipality or, in the case of a
municipal entity, the council of the parent municipality and the board of directors of the entity, with an
authoritative and credible view of the financial position of the municipality or municipal entity, its efficiency
and effectiveness and its overall level of compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act
and any other applicable legislation;

3. Respond to the council on any issues raised by the Auditor-General in the audit report;

4. Carry out such investigations into the financial affairs of the municipality or municipal entity as the council
of the municipality, or in the case of a municipal entity, the council of the parent municipality or the board
of directors of the entity, may request; and

5. Perform such other functions as may be prescribed.

4. AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND ATTENDANCE

The audit committee consists of the members listed hereunder and should meet 4 times per annum as per its
approved terms of reference.

In terms of the Audit Committee Charter, the committee should consist of a minimum of 3 members.

During 2022/23 financial year, the AC held 6 meetings, 4 Ordinary AC and 2 Special AC Meetings.
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Name of Member Number of Ordinary Number of Speciat AC
Meetings Attended meetings attended

Ms L. Smith - AC Chairperson 4

Ms N. Mabuza — Hermanus 4 2
Mr M. Mdani 4 2
Mr M. Manxiwa 4 ' 2

5. DATES OF AC MEETINGS FOR 2022/23

Ordinary Meetings Special Meetings

26% July 2022 28" August 2022 - Review of APR and AFS
234 November 2022

231 January 2023 26" June 2023 - Approval of 2023/24 RBIAP
24h May 2023

2349 June 2023

The Audit Committee meetings are attended by the Municipal Manager, Section 56 Managers, General Manager,
Legal Manager, Internal Auditors, External auditors and other relevant stakeholders.

Auditor-General SA, COGTA, ADM and Provincial Treasury have standing invitation to attend AC Meetings.
6. EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS

Audit Committee has assessed the intemal controls for the municipality through review of internal Audit reports
and close monitoring on implementation of 2022/23 Approved Risk- Based Internal Audit Plan.

7. RISK MANAGEMENT REPORTS

Risk Management Reports were discussed during Risk Committee meetings and were standing item in Audit
Committee Meetings.

Chairperson of the Risk Committee / Municipal Manager / his delegate presented the reports to the Audit
Committee.

Implementation of risk action plans was monitored and assessed by Internal Audit.

REVIEW OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021/22 Annual Financial Statements were reviewed by both Audit Committee and Internal Audit and
submitted to Council in August 2022.

2022/23 Interim Annual Financial Statements as at 31 December 2022 were also reviewed by both AC and
Internal Audit.

* =
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9. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT
+ 2021/22 Annual Performance was reviewed by both Audit Committee and Internal Audit and submitted to Council
in August 2022,

e 202223 Mid-Term Performance as at 31 December 2022 was also reviewed by both AC and Internal Audit
and tabled to Council.

e  All Quarterly Performance reports are reviewed by AC and Internal Audit and submitted to Council.
e It was noted that the Municipality has not fully implemented the Performance Management System.
¢ There is a great improvement on Service Delivery targets as compared to the past financial years.
¢  Overall institutional performance for 2022/23 is 89.69%

10. FOLLOW-UP ON AG ACTION PLANS
Management reports quarterly on the implementation of AG Action Plans.
Action plans as at 30" June 2023 were submitted to Internal Audit for review.

11. FOLLOW-UP ON |IA ACTION PLANS
35 Findings were followed up during 2022/23 from previous audit reports that were issued by Internal Audit.

12. REVIEW OF MANAGEMENT REPORTS
Audit Committee has reviewed the following Management Reporis which are standing items on the Audit
Committee Agenda.
7.1 ICT Performance Report
7.2 Legal Matters
7.3 Finance Reports
7.4 Performance Reports
7.5 Report on filing of critical vacant and funded posts

No emerging risks or new areas of concern or challenges that the AC would like to highlight for the Council in
relation to the listed management reports.

AC would like Council to note the following positive highlights;
e ICT Steering Committee is functional, Digital Transformation Strategy is in place and was adopted by
Council on 29% June 2023.
» Significant decrease in Disciplinary cases from 21 to 6 meaning that there is a lot of improvement on
employee relations.
o Performance for Engineering Services has improved as compared to the previous financial year, they
are not at 100% but there is significant improvement on achievement of Service Delivery Targets.

13. OVERALL CHALLENGES RELATING TO INTERNAL AUDIT UNIT

The following challenges have been noted impacting on performance of Internal Audit as well as Audit

Committee;,

e Lack of office spaces for officials that had their offices bumt during October 2018 community protests.

e The Municipality does not have Risk Management Unit or Risk Management Personnel, risk
management activities are performed by Internal Auditors.
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e Vacant position of Interal Audit Manager for 8 months during the period under review. (01 July 2022 -
30 June 2023)
Position of Internal Audit Manager has been advertised

e Non-compliance findings raised by Auditor-General during 2021/22 Audit were not fully resolved during
2022/23 e.g. Combined Assurance and Quality Assurance Improvement Program however the Internal
Audit Unit is making strides to respond to those issues, Management was trained on Combined
Assurance.

14. AUDITOR GENERAL SOUTH AFRICA

It must be noted that the municipality needs to put more controls in terms of implementing and monitoring of the
AG and Internal Audit action plans including risk mitigation plans.

There is a sound and professional relationship between the Audit Committee and the Office of the Auditor General
s0 as to ensure compliance.
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DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

Third Tier Structure
Directorate Director/Manager (State title and name)
EXECUTIVE SERVICES DR. Z. SHASHA
BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE MR L MANJINGOLO
CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT MS. N. NQULO
ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT MS. N. DLOVA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

MS. A. NOHOLOZA

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

MR. S. MNWEBA

Use as a spill-over schedule if top 3 tiers cannot be
accommodated in chapter 2 (T2.2.2).

TC
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APPENDIX D: FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS Function Applicable to Function Applicable to
* Municipality (Yes / No)* ~ Entity (Yas / No)

Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:

Air pollution Yes

Building regulations Yes

Child care facilities Yes

Electricity and gas reticulation Yes

Firefighting services Yes

Local tourism Yes

Municipal airports No

Municipal planning Yes

Municipat health services No

Municipal public transport No

Municipal public works only in respect of the Yes

needs of municipalities in the discharge of their
responsibiliies fo  administer  functions
specifically assigned to them under this
Constitution or any other law

Pontoons, ferries, jetlies, piers and harbours, No
excluding the regulation of international and
national shipping and matters related thereto

Storm waler management systems in built-up Yes
areas

Trading regulations Yes
Water and sanitation services limited to potable No

water supply systems and domestic waste-
water and sewage disposal systems

Beaches and amusement facilities Yes
Billboards and the display of advertisements in Yes
public places

Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria Yes
Cleansing Yes
Control of public nuisances Yes
Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the Yes
public

Facilities for the accommodalion, care and burial Yes
of animals

Fencing and fences Yes
Licensing of dogs Yes
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell Yes
food to the public

Local amenities Yes
Local sport facilities Yes
Markets Yes
Municipal abattoirs Yes
Municipal parks and recreation Yes
Municipal roads Yes
Noise pollution Yes
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Pounds Yes

Public places Yes

Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste Yes
disposal

Street trading Yes

Street lighting Yes

Traffic and parking Yes

* If municipality: indicate (yes or No); * If entity: Provide name of entity
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Nard Name |

[H lumber)

Clir N.Mkiva

1.Lindela Manyakanya
2.Nokrisimesi Mbande
3.Nozolile Mfuleni

4 Lulama Kwankwa
5.Cynthia Vane
6.Phumia Bobo
7.Nokuthula Madlokazi
8.Mzolisi Ndlangalavu
9.Vuyokazi Bikitsha
10.Vuyisile Mandla

Clir N.Mkiva

1.Phila Zini

2.Sandla Soka

3.David Nkosinathi Mzili
4 Loyiso Bazi

5.Yoliswa Fikelepi
6.Noluthando Gwane
7.Nosibusiso Vumindaba
8.0vayo Ndlangalavu

9 Sandisiwe Nzwanana
10.Thembakazi Gege

the ';ith

;.4‘-,1,{,11\ on -__'Lf]i‘

{ £ public
| B N . ;
UDrI "{:‘C"' J-.IL’{"I!_!.E

du [I'I'F.;

WARD 2 Clir D.S.Gxekwa Clir Z.Qonto YES 0 1
1.Veliswa Mhluzi 1.Khanyisa Khumbaca
2 Vuyelwa Nkovu 2.Nobesuthu Zolidayi
J.Siyabuleta Mpayipheli | 3.Nomalulama Manyika
4 Siseko Cawa 4 Sophumelela Mfecane
5 5.Gcobani Matutu
6.Cebo Madlokazi 6.Simphiwe Kulati
7.Kungeka Sixholo 7.Aviwe Rolisisu
8.Ndodomzi 8 Kwakhanya Mpange
Manyakanyaka 9 Mongameli Rode
9.Mongameli Rode 10.Athenkosi Ganjana
10.Nomataru Mhlauli
WARD 3 Clir M.Ngcofe Clir N.Nyangwa YES 0 1
1.Sikelelwa Tamba 1.Ayanda Faniso
2 Alfred Veto 2.Thozama Sweetness
3.Phiweka Socishe Mhluzi
4. Thozama Madlokazi 3.Nompumezo Socishe
5.Zimasa Mthi 4 Nomakholwa Petronela
6.Akhona Tweni Zotsha
7.Mfuyo Jumba 5.Kwandiwe Gida
8. Nkosabantu Busika 6.Zimasa Mti
9. Fundiswa Luthuli 7.Miuyo Jumba
10.Makhi Manentsa 8 Nkosabantu Busika
9.Nandipha Sweetness
Nyovane
10.Luleka Nonzame
Matsoyiyane 5
WARD 4 Clir M Mjikelo Clir N.Charlie YES 1 | 3
1.Nocwaka Nonyongo 1.Nocwaka Nonyongo
2.Portia Mbesi 2.Bongeka Phendu
Nancy Cofa 3 Wandile Lalo |

158 |Page



DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

4. 4.Thobela Qoto
5.Ntombizakhe 5.Yongama Feni
Nkwentsha 6.Sibusiso Nojoko
6.Veronica Vellem 7.Melikhaya Ngaba
7.Ali Sautana 8.Kholiwe Mabunzane
8.Thandiswa Tshali 9.Thabiso Mohautse
9.Nonzuzo Mahlathi 10.Wanga Lihleli Dlai
10.Nonkanyiso Charlie
WARD 5 Clir Klaas Clir N.Klaas YES
1.Sakhumzi Lubengu 1.Thobeka Mevi
2.Ntombizanele Nono 2.Dumisa Khepu
3.Nomakorinte Ngcaku 3.Mninawa Richard
4. Thobigunya Kolobile Mbolekwa
5.Vukaphi Mpumelelo 4 Yoliswa Mancam
6.Neliswa Nyathi 5.Zukile Tadeus
7.Vivian Sajini Madolwana
8.Phindiwe Blom 6.Miindeli Thandiwe
7.Ntombekhanyo Rululu
8.Sihle mpahla
9.Zinzi Ngalo
10.Nomakhosazana Sili
WARD 6 Clir Tokhwe Cilr M.Busakwe YES
1.Olwethu Booi 1.Zimasa Patricia
2.Nasango Manoni Sokuyeka
3.Luyanda Sindi 2 Lukhanyo Jaiji
4 Hussein Wayne Mopp | 3.Ntombekhaya Manoni
5.Nontekelelelo Xiniwe 4 Marlon Curtis Jacobs
6.Siphokazi Funani 5.Gavin Ignatius Jacobs
7.Gudiswa Matomela 6.Nontekelelo Josephine
8.Nosiphiwo Noggala Xiniwe
9.Bonele Patsa 7.Ntomboxolo Gqwaka
10.Veliswa Mondeleki 8.Gudiswa Matomela
9.Zoliswa Mpangise
10.Zukiswa Jongilanga
WARD 7 Clir N Jikazayo Clir Z Mfulana YES
1.Sihlalo Magibizela 1.Akhona Geza
2.Phatheka Nojoko 2.Babalwa Bhugekile
3.Nontuthuzelo Damane | 3.Fundile Gebe
4 Nozukile Felem 4 Nozipho Manyonga
5.Nosithile Momeni 5.Phumza Jaji
6.Nwabisa Mbelwana 6.Zuziwe Lwana
7.Nokona Bacela 7.Neliswa Nyhwagi
8.Norah Toyiya 8.Mandilakhe Ngcukana
9.Kholiwe Sindaphi 9.Sondezwa Mxayiya
10.Nomsa Balindlela 10.Zoleka Mabetha
WARD 8 Clir X.Ngatha Clir X.Nefi YES
1.Lutama Kama 1.Bulelwa Tela
2. Vusiwe Nkunzi 2.Sydney Mbekeni
3.Lee Fletcher 3.Londozwa Lillian
4 X Mbiko Cengani
5.Mthuthuzeli Mkefu 4 Nelson Kondile
6.Bulelwa Pinana
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7.Mlamli Dabi 5.Thobeka Veronica
8.Thenjiwe Vena Songololo
9.Wonke Ntiombe 6.Nomasixole
10.Nosiphiwo Ngangelizwe
7.Nosiphiwo Mvolontshi
8.Bayanda Mketshana
WARD 9 Clir M.Ngini Clir M.Ngini YES
1.Vuye Mdutywa 1.Nonkosi Sibawu
2.Athini Somana 2.Thozama Dyosi
3.Zukisani Tancu 3. Zukisani Tshudu
4 Khanya Sotyantst 4 Veliswa Lwana
5.Msa Madliwa 5.Xolani Mpingelo
6.Mzolisi Jwaqu 6.Ziyanda Butsha
7.Thandeka Ntsasa Sinyamba
8.Zoleka Mbekeni 7.Nandipha Maneli
9.Zameka Sotyantsi 8.Busisiwe Miranda
10.Nobekaphi Wawa Mzondi
8.Zoleka Mbekeni
10.Zameka Sotyantsi
WARD 10 | Clir V.Tshaka Clir M Neku YES
1.Aviwe Qakana 1.Simphiwe Majiki
2 Lungisa Tyanase 2.Sinoxolo  Wilberforce
3.Ntombizakhe Jaza Dyantyi
4 Bukelwa Soyi 3.Bukelwa Sooi
5.Buntu Mpondo 4 Buntu Masonwabe
6.Unathi Potose Mpondo
7.Ndileka Magwaxaza 5.Thabisa Mhlahlo
8.Nomfanelo Fikilane 6.Nomalizo Mkhefe
9.Ntombizanele 7.Phumzile Mbaza
Sodzeme 8.Mamela Makhongolo
10.Veliswa Bongoza 9 Nomfusi Sthetho
10.Siphamandla Qaba
WARD 11 [ Clir S. Venkile Clir N.Sidinana YES
1.Nonkosi Mcotshana 1.Cordelia Nosipho
2.Nontando Kasba 2.Makuzeni
3.Ntsikane Mesele 3.Mhleli Hejane
4 Lusanda Habule 4 Mazande Ndesi
5.Andile Ngwalangwala | 5.Cornia Nontando Kasha
8.Nomsebenzi Lantu 6.Nomsebenzi Gloria
7 Nontyantyambo Lantu
Charles 7.Zamekile Blom
8.Mzwamabhele Norushe | Simon Feni
9.Sindiswa Lunge 8.Yandiswa Ngemntu
10.Bukiwe Madikane 9.Nozuko Ngamiana
10.Thandiwe Virginia
Magwaca
WARD 12 | ClIr R.Desi Clir P.Simandla YES
1.Thandeka Blom 1.Khanyiswa Mazosiwe
2. Thumeka Nobavu 2 Anele Tole
3.Nomvuyo Ntsudushe 3.Mandla Victor Mditshwa
4.Cebo Kotsobe 4 Norah Ntshante
5.Phelisa Zipindile 5.Thembelani Makisi
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6.Fanelwa Ngese

6.Velisani Dumezweni

T

7.Luvuyo Mtila 7.Charles Sibuyile
8.Nosicelo Tishala Magaqa
9.Lote Nosipiwo 8.Nopinki Gloria Skeyi
10.Zukiswa Komani 9.Yandiswa Mhanya
10.Thozamile Ascension
Khumbaca
WARD 13 | Clir N.Ncevu Clir N.Ncevu YES 9
1.Sivuyile Cetwayo 1.Sivuyile Cetwayo .
2 Lindelwa Mbandezi 2.Monde Mzimba
3.Miandeli Gobodwana | 3.Lindelwa Mbandezi
4 Tshona Caswell 4 Sipho Patric Ntuthu
5.Boneiwa Nikani 5.Bonelwa Nikani
6.Zingaphi Sawuti 6.Yandiswa Thembani-
7.Vuyelwa Nyamakazi Siswana
8.Vuyo Jakuja 7 Vuyelwa Veronica
9.Veliswa Lamana Nyamakazi
10. 8.Vuyo Jakuja
9.Akhona Sontaba
10.Melikhaya Gladman
Goniwe o
WARD 14 | Clir D.Noxeke Clir M.Maweni YES 5
1.Sibulele Vuso 1.Caciswa Portia Mjali
2 Lina Busika 2. Zandile Mavela
' 3.Victoria Poni J.Mangaliso Bhatayi
4 Zukile Jaqula 4. Thembile David
' 5.Yoliswa Mapukatha Tyelentombi
6.Nozuko Mbiko 5.Siphokazi Sinoxolo
7.Miingiseleli Cetywayo | Hlanganise
8.Mziyanda Mtsewu 6.Desmond Dyosi
9.Bulelani Ndoloshe 7.Luxolo Magalela
10.Nomsa Jeremiah 8.Nomthandazo Mbolani
9.Fundiswa Patricia
Sofatsha
| 10.Zukiswa Silere
| WARD 15 | CLLR Mtati Cllr N.Salaze YES 1
1 Vulindlela Mvandaba 1.Luxolo Neumani 0
2 Zoliswa Kweleta 2.Zola Gavini
3.Miandeli Mbende 3.Gcobani Gwebushe
4 Desmond Dyosi 4 Nobuntu Mbende |

5.Mbulelo Ndinisa
6.Vusumzi Foslara
7 .Sintombi Frans

5.Thembisile Mavela
6.Babalwa Kwanini
7 .Makhwenkwe Gwebani

8.Mzikayise Dyosi 8.Prince Qinga
9.Asanda Tyira 9.Thembisa Nkangala
10.Yolanda 10.Nombulelo Mbekeni
Mampangashe
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APPENDIX G: DiscLosures oF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

Disclosures of Financial Interests
Period 1 July 2022 to 30 June of Year 2023
Position Name Description of Financial
interests®
(Nil/ Or details)
{Executive) Mayor Clir N Nongqayi Nil
Member of EXCO Clir. P Qaba Nil
Clir. NP Miahleki Nil
Clir. 8 Xongwana Nil
Clir. XM Tokwe Nil
Cllr. NA Kato-Manyika Nil
Clir. T Balindlela Nil
Councillor Clir. ZA Qonto (MPAC Chair) Nil
Clir. PM Onceya-Sauti Nil
Cllr. A Hobo Nil
Clir. N Ngxakangxaka Nil
Clir. RB Pickering Nil
Clr. N Mbulana Nil
Cilr. M Gantsho Nil
Clir. NV Mjandana Nil
Clir. NC Mkiva Nil
Clir. N Nyangwa Nil
Cllr. N Charlie Nil
Clir. NZ Klaas Nil
Clir. M Busakwe Nil
Clir. ZE Mfulana Nil
Clir. X Neti Nil
Clir. M Ngini Nil
Clir. M Neku Nil
Clir. NO Sidinana Nil
Clir. PA Simandla Nil
Clr. N Ncevu Nil
Clir. ME Maweni Nil
Clir. N Salaze Nil
Clir. O Mgunculu Nil
NJ Ulana Nil
Municipal Manager Dr. Z Shasha Nil
Chief Financial Officer Mr. L Manjingolo Nil
Directors Mr. S Mnweba Nil
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A Noholoza (Acting) Nil
N Nqulo Nil
N Dtova Nil

_ Ofher &7 Officials

* Financial intersests to be disclosed even if they incurred for only part of the year. See MBRR SA34A
T4
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APPENDIX H: Revenue CoLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE

Revenue Collection Performance by Vote

R' 000
ML Current; Year 202212 Year 2022123 Vari
! 2021122 urrent: Year 2022/23 ear ariance
Vote Description Actual Original | AdjBudget | Actual Original Adj Budget
Budget Budget

Vote 1 - Executive & Council 115 327 131 845 131 791 127 287 -4% -4%
Vote 2 - Budget & Treasury

Office 33202 30383 29249 39758 24% 26%
Vote 3 - Corporate Services 97 - - - 0% 0%
Vote 4 - Planning &

Development 29577 1446 1483 1370 -6% -8%
Vote § - Community & Social

Services 27276 - - - 0% 0%
Vole 6 - Housing 2 4844 4844 4728 -2% -2%
VYote 7 - Public Safety 4764 50 219 161 0% 0%
Vote 8 - Sport & Recreation - 31751 31716 31759 -100% -100%
Vote 9 - Waste Management 11209 5926 5801 5047 -100% 0%
Vote 10 - Road Transport 4158 41147 41 547 35 562 ~16% -17%
Vote 11 - Eleciricity 38 857 13141 20726 11 661 -13% -78%
Vote 12 - Environmenal

Protection 91 23 430 313 93% -37%

Total Revenue by Vote 239 579 260 556 267 904 257 647

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the

aciual, This table is aligned fo MBRR table A3 TK1
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Long Term Contracts (20 Largest Contracts Entered into during Year 2022/23

R’ 000
Name of Service Provider (Entity or Description of Start Date of Expiry date of | Project | Contract Value
Municipal Department) Services Rendered by Contract Contract manager
the Service Provider
None
TH.1
Public Private Partnerships Entered into during Year 2022/23
R' 000
Name and Description of Project Name of Partner(s) Initiation Date Expiry date Project Value
manager 2022123
None
TH2

166 [Page

¥




DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

Municipal Entity/Service Provider Performance Schedule

Nameof | (a) Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Entity & Service
Purpose Indicators
Target Actual Target Actual Target
( *Previous | *Current *Current | *Current | *Following
tvice | *Previous Year Year Year Year Year
argets Year
(i) {ii) {iii) {iv) v) {vi) {ii) {viii) (ix) {x}
N/A
Note: This stafement shoutd include no more than the fop four prioniy indicators. * 'Previous Year' refers fo the
targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers fo the targets set in the Year 0
Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the fargets set in the Year 1 Budgel/IDP round. Note that all targets
must be fundable within approved budget provision. In colurnn (i} set out the Service Indicator (In bold italics) then
the Service Target underneath (not in bold - standard type face) to denote the difference. Tl
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Description Actual

DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

= ==

R Ti_mu.i

Property rates 22178 23785 23785 23 331 2 -2%

Property rates - penalties & -16% 17%
collection charges 38 857 41147 41 547 35 562

Service Charges - electricity 0% 0%
revenue - - - -

Service Charges - water 0% 0%
revenue - - - -

Service Charges - sanitation 0% 0%
revenue - = e -

Service Charges - refuse -18% -18%
revenue 10 856 13141 13141 11107

Service Charges - other - - 0% 0%

Rentals of faciliiies and 65% -3%
equipment 17 100 27 283

Interest earned - exiernal 36% 35%
investments 366 1 040 1055 1613

Interest earned - outstanding 24% 9%
debtors 8182 8 646 10 294 11338

Dividends received = = - - 0% 0%

Fines 12 15 26 19 21% -37%

Licences and permits 1780 2429 2429 2272 7% 1%

Agency services 1059 1829 1829 1343 -36% -36%

Transfers recognised - -1% -1%
operational 121 995 130728 130989 130 054

Other revenue 5037 5996 7738 8469 29% 9%

(Gains on disposal of PPE 1005 - - 0% 0%
Total ludi 5 2331 ,54% 3,43%

i |

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between aclual and originaliadjustments budget by the actual. This
lable is aligned to MBRR tabie A4. TK?2
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Conditional Grants: excluding MIG
R’ 000
Budget Adjustments Actual Variance Major conditions
| Budget Budget | Adj | 2pplied by donor
Details Budget | (continue below
if necessary)
Neighbourhood
Development
Partnership Grant
Public Transport
Infrastructure and
Systems Grant
Other Specify:
FMG Grant 2200 2200 2200 0% 0% | Yes
MSIG Grant = - - 0% 0% | Yes
EPWP Grant 1568 1568 1 568 0% 0% | Yes
Equitable Share 124 987 124 987 124 987 0% 0% | Yes
PMU 5% - - - - - | Yes
Disaster Relief Grant - - - -
Provincial
Library Grani 1200 1200 1200 0% 0% | Yes
Seta Grant 773 235 - 0% 0%
Waste Grant - 3080 554 0% 0% [ Yes
Total 130728 133 970 130 509
* This includes Neighbourhood Development Partnership Grant, Public Transport Infrastructure and
Systems Grant and any other grant excluding Municipal infrastructure Grant (MIG) which is dealt
with in the main report, see T 5.8.3. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between
actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual. Obtain a list of granis from national and
provincial government. TL
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DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

| Capital Project

Gxulu Internal Roads 2 Yes
Mthwaku and Dontsa 3 Yes
Internal Roads

Toise Internal Roads 5 Yes
Mgwali Internal Roads 9 Yes
Mzamombhle Paving 14 Yes
Khayelitsha Internal 8 Yes
Roads

Border Post Internal 8 No
Roads Phase 2

Rehabilitation of Lower 13 No
Kologha Road

Surfacing of Cathcart 4and 5 No
Streets

Stutteheim 13 No
Recreational Centre

Keiskammahoek 1 No
Recreational Centre

Revamping of 13 No
Amahlathi Municipal

Offices in Stutterheim

Mlungisi Sportsfield 15 No
Phase 2

~ Gaplital Progr

Capital Project | Ward(s) affected
e i 1
Lower Kologha Internal
Roads

Khayelitsha Internal 8 No
Roads
Gxulu Internal Roads 2 No

Border Post Internal 8 Yes
Road Phase 1
Surfacing of Cathcart 4and 5 No
Street
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179 | FPage

Paving of Amatolaville 6 Yes |
Streets _ |
Rabe Internal 10 Yes
Roads/Ngcamngeni e ) |
Amabele [ntemnal 9 Yes |
Roads N |
Fencing of Cemeteries 1,4and 8 Yes |
Miungisi Access Roads 14 and 15 Yes 1
KKH Fire Station 1 Yes 1
Nothenga Community 1 Yes 4
Hall
Miungisi Sportfield 15 No
Phase 2 }
| Capital Programme by Project by Ward: Year 20/21
 Capital Project Ward(s) affected Works completed
{Yes/No}
Gubevu Intemal Roads 12 Yes
Sophumelela Internal
Roads 1 Yes |
Cata Internal Roads 2 Yes ’
KKH Paving 1 Yes T
Gxulu Internal Roads 2 No
Border Post Internal - 1
Roads Phase 1 8 No |
Fencing of Cemeteries 1 8and4 No |
Keiskammahoek Fire 1
station 1 No
Nothenga Community
Hall 1 No
Miungisi  Sport field
Phase 2 15 No
Surfacing of Cathcart
Street 4 and 5 No
Paving of Amatolaville
Streets . 6 No
Ngcamngeni  Access
Roads/Rabe 10 No
Amabele Internal
Roads 9 No
Mlungisi Access Roads 14 and 15 No
Covid Electricity
Repairs 13 No
Capital Programme by Project by Ward: Year 19/20
Gubevu Intemal Roads 12 No
Sophumelela Internal
Roads 1 No |




Miungisi Access Roads

DRAFT 2022/23 ANNUAL REPORT

Phase 1 - 14 Yes
Keiskammahoek

paving 1 No ]
Keiskammahoek Fire

Station 1 _No
Miungisi  Sport field

Phase 2 15 _No
Fencing of Cemeteries 1,4and8 No
KKH Paving 1 ~_No ]
Border Post Internal

Roads 8 __No
Rabhula Internal

Roads 11 Yes
Lower Kologha Internal

Roads 13 No
Cata Internal Roads 2 No
Ethembeni  Internal

Roads 7 No
Nothenga Community

Hall o 12 No
Khayelitsha  Internal

Roads 8 No

__Capital Programme by Project by Ward: Year 18/19

Capital Project Ward(s) affected ~ Works completed
(Sl (Yes/No)
Ethembeni Internal
Roads Phase 3 7 No
Kei Road Intemal
Roads 8 Yes _
Nothenga Internal
Roads 12 Yes
Rhawini intemal
Roads 5 Yes
Langdrai Internal
Roads 4 Yes
Zingcuka Internal
Roads 1 Yes
Rabhula Internal
Roads 3 _ Yes
Cata Internal Roads 2 No
Surfacing Of Mlungisi 14 Yes
Access Road Phase 1 |
Gxulu Internal Roads 2 No |
Khayelitsha Internal No 'j
Roads 8
Lower Xholorha No
Surfacing 13
} Water
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“Project A”
"Project B"

Sanitation/Sewerage

Electricity
Amahlahi Highmast
| Lights 1and 5 Complete
Bushpig Sub Station
Upgrade 13 Complete
Covid 19 Emergency
Electricity Network
Repairs 13 in progress 95% Complete

Housing

Refuse removal

Storm water
N/A

Economic
development

Sports, Arts &
Culture

Miungisi Sports field
Ph1 15 Complete
Mlungisi Sports field
Phase 2 15 In progress 85% Complete

Environment

Health

Safety and Security
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ICT and Other

TO
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Declaration of Loans and Grants made by the municipality: Year 2022/23

All Organisation or Nature of project Conditions Value Total Amount committed
Person in receipt of attached fo Year 0 over previous and future
Loans */Grants* funding R' 000 years
provided by the
I municipality

None

* Loans/Grants - whether in cash or in kind TR
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Services by Sector Dapartments Services Implemented/Provided Service Backlogs
Access to Sanitation 93% 59%

Access to Water 89.7% 10.3%

Electricity 85.9% 10,3% (New extensions)
Housing 459 3172

Refuse Removal 30,8% 69,2%

Roads 18% 82%
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RE; REQUEST FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
IN THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR

The following is the list of indicators that were agreed upon and on how the performance information should be

populated:-

CHAPTER: ORGANISATIONAL TRANSFORMATION AND INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT -KPA 1
Annual performance as per key performance indicators in municipal transformation and organizational
deveiopment.

1 | Vacancy rate for all 5 Positions that
approved and appeared on
budgeted posts; 202212023 financial

year have all been
filled except for two
positions that are
currently on the
recruitment process.

2 | Percentage of | § 5 100% All positions that were
appointment in vacant due to
strategic  positions Expired contract and
(Municipal Manager Resignations have
and Section 57 been filled
Managers)

'3 | Percentage of | 0 0 0 Due to financial
Section 57 Managers constrains no training
including  Municipal was conducted for
Managers who section 57 including
attended at least 1 Municipal Manager
skill development
training course within
the FY
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4 | Percentage of [ 3 0 100% There are no gaps
Managers in identified
Technical ~ Services
with a professional
qualification
6 | Level of effectiveness | PMS has been cascaded to employees from TG12 and above.
of PMS in the LM -
(LM to report)
7 | Percentage of staff | 68 None Submission was done
that have undergone by 68 Employees and
a skills audit 13 Councillors
(including
competency profiles)
within the current 5
year term
8 | Percentage of | None None No fraining has been
councillors who conducted internally
attended a  skill in the current financial
development training year.
within the current 5
year term COGTA and SALGA
assisted the
municipality with
other workshops
conducted for
councillors in their
respective sections
as department
Portfolio heads
9 | Percentage of staff | 1 3 33.33% No changes
complement with
disability
10 | Percentage of female | 87 35.94% 1 female employee in
employees electricity department
have been appointed
and 3 female
employees as intems
financial management
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11 | Percentage of 44 16.5%
employees that are
aged 35 or younger

12 | Adoption and
implementation of a
District Wide/ Local
Performance
Management System

CHAPTER: BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS (KPA 2)

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in Electricity services

Percentage
of
households
with access
to electricity
services

2 | Percentage | 24 269 3429 24 269 20 840 86
of indigent
households
with access
to basic
electricity
services

3 | Percentage | 24 269 886 886 886 100
of indigent
households
with access
to free
alternative
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energy
sources

Electricity - 2016 Community Survey as per the table above indicates that 92.7% of households at Amahlathi
uses electricity for lighting compared to 87.4% calculated in the Census 2011 meaning there is a great
improvement of about 5.3%.

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in road maintenance services

Percentage of
households
without access
to gravel or
graded roads

2 | Percentage of | 980 km 487 km 4 km 2 km 50
road
infrastructure
requiring
upgrade

3 | Percentage of | 980 km 493 km 12 km 12 km 100
planned new
road
infrastructure
actually
constructed

4 | Percentage of | R522m R 522m R26.2m R26.2m 100
capital budget
reserved  for
road upgrading |
and
maintenance
effectively
used. |
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Annual performance as per key performance indicators in waste management services

Percentage | No. of 29 994 House 23536 6458 21,53% inthe | Percentage of

of households | Holds households household | Amahlathi households with

households | and and sand Municipality access to refuse
with businesses businesses businesse removal

access to | with basic with access to | s with (6458 /29994 | sorvices 21.53%

refuse waste basic waste. | accessto | X 100=

removal collection basic 21.53%)

services (29994-6458 | gt

=23 536)

2 Existence of e Integrated Waste Management Plan (2022 - 2027) was approved by Council
waste on the 25™ January 2023 and submitted to DEDEAT for endorsement by the
management MEC.
plan

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in housing and town planning services

01

1 | Percentageof |44% 1627 N/A N/A 0%
households
living in
informai
seltlements
2 Percentage of | N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
informal
settlements
that have been
provided with
basic services
3 Percentage of | 57% 19950 N/A N/A N/A
households in
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formal housing
that conforms
to the
minimum
building
standards for
residential
houses

4 Existence of There is Indigent policy that has been adopted and it is reviewed annually.
an effective
indigent policy
5 Existence of Amahlathi Local Municipality Draft SDF has been gazetted in November 2022.
an approved
SDF

6 Existence of The development of a SPLUMA compliant Wall to Wall Land Use Scheme has been
Land Use conducted during the 2022/23 financial year.

Management
System
(LUMS)

CHAPTER: MUNICIPAL LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK- (KPA 3)
Annual performance as per key performance indicators in LED

K [ Existence of LED unit - No new recruitments
2 Percentage of LED None None None
Budget spent on LED
related activities.
3 Existence of LED LED strategy is under review with the assistance of Cogta
strategy
4 Number of LED 8 - 2 LED Forum meetings 100%
stakeholder forum - 3 Contractors meeting
meetings held held
4 Agricultural Forum
Meeting held
- 2CTO'sand LTO's
meetings
- 2 Hawkers meeting held
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3 Cooperative meeting
held (Amahlathi Wethu

Council and is
being
implemented

- 30% of

Amahlathi
budget
allocated to
local SMME's

implemented at Upper
Izele, Bongolethu,
Daliwe and Kati-kati.

9 Contractors benefited
on subcontracting of
Fibre project by Bongani
Telecoms.

2 Contractors benefited
on subcontracting on
road maintenance
project implemented by
Depariment of
Transport.

SMME’s were trained by
DEDEAT, Montheo, &
SEDA

Secondary Co-Op).
3 meetings Amahlathi
Farmers Association
5 Plans to  stimulate | -3 business Developer for  the 50%
second economy plans Keiskammahoek
developed for shopping complex has
3 cluster been appointed
towns MOU has been
- Target 2 concluded with Fort Cox
twining College
agreements Stutterheim Master and
with Precinct Plan Developed
Strategic- and adopted by Council.
Institutions in Action plan for
the EC Implementation of
Stutterheim Master and
Precinct Plan developed.
6 Percentage of SMME -Sub- 24 Contractors benefited 80%
that have benefited from | contracting on subcontracting from
a SMME support resolution has Housing Devetopment
program been taken by Agency project
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3 trainings
conducted for
Community
Tourism
Organisation
(CTO) and
Local Tourism
Organisations
(LTO'S)

-3 contractors
subcontracted
and
benefited.

- § farmers to
be supported
with capacity
building

4 tourism
event attended
to provide
access to
market for
Crafters

- 186 SMME’s benefited
on SMME Support
Programms

- 55% of Amahlathi budget
allocated to local SMME's

- 3 training session
conducted for CTOs & LTOs

- 11 contractors met
requirements for
subcontracting on
Cenyulands and Cenyu
Village housing project
implemented by the
Department of Public Works.
-SMME business training by
IDC at Mgwalli Village

- Farmers supported on
Capacity building.

1 Amahlathi Crafter attended
Grahamstown National Art
Festival. 1 Amahlathi Crafier
attended Macufe Festival. We
were supported by
Department of Sport
Recreation, Arts and Culture

e
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| Indicator name

Achievement level during | Achievement

hi

year (absolute figuri

percentage dusing

[he year

7 “Number of job 200 CYDP 382 CYDP participants
opportunities created participants (Graduates, Interns, Learners
through EPWP (Graduates, and Apprentices)
Interns,
Learners and
Apprentices)
8 Number of job n/a nfa n/a
opportunities created
through PPP

CHAPTER: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT (KPA 4)

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in financial viability

1 | Percentage expenditure of R41341171 | R34 703 596.45 84%
capifal budget
2 Target set for the year |  Achievement level Achievement percentage
R{000) during the year during the year vs the
R(000) operational budget
3 | Salary budget as a percentage R110 263 833 R135 165 136 123%
of the total operational budget
4 | (including Councillor Target set for the year | Achievement level Achievement percentage
Allowances) R({000) during the year | during the year vs the actual
R(000) revenue
5 | Total municipal own revenue as R112 607 793 R112 596 526 99.9%
a percentage of the total actual
6 | budget Target set for the year |  Achievement level Achievement percentage
R(000) during the year during the year
R(000)
7 | Rate of municipal consumer 10 000 000 R32 643 558 326%
debt reduction
8 | Percentage of MIG budget R31 701 000 R32 318 676.37 102%
appropriately spent
9 | Percentage of MSIG budget RO RO 0% |
appropriately spent
10 | AG Audit opinion Unqualified Unqualified
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of financial year

11 | Functionality of the Audit 4 meetings 4 meetings 100%
Committee
12 | Submission of AFS after the end 31 October 2020 31 October 2020 100%

CHAPTER: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- {KPA 5)

% war room

100%

12 meetings 12

Existence of an effective
system to monitor CDWs

Currently there is no tool to motor CDWs.
Only assisting them administratively (i.e. venue and communicating their
meetings to relevant stakeholders)

Effective of IGR structural
meetings

Amahlathi Political IGR forum meetings sit on a quarterly basis and are led
by the Honourable Mayor. All the Executive Committee members of the
Council also form part of the forum as required by the terms of reference of
the committee.

The IGR is currently coordinated in the Office of the MM and is attached to
the Office Administrator.

Existence of an effective

Communication Strategy adopted by council February 2015, and it is

communication strategy reviewed on an annually basis by reviewing the Communication Action Plan
Existence of an effective Communication Strategy adopted by council February 2015, and it is
communication strategy reviewed on an annually basis by reviewing the Communication Action Plan

Number of mayoral imbizos
conducted

2 2 100%

Existence of a fraud prevention
mechanism

194 |Page

The Internal Audit Unit is conducting Fraud Awareness Campaigns within the
municipality on quarterly basis and those awareness programs are included
on the Approved Risk Based Internal Audit Plan for 2015/16 financial year.

Employees are workshopped on what constitutes Fraud and what they
should do when they suspect that fraud is happening within the municipality.

The Internal Audit Unit has also developed Fraud Prevention Plan and
Whistle-blowing policy for protection of the Whistle blowers. Policy was
submitted to the Council and was adopted in April 2015.
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